
Public Council Meeting 
Tuesday, February 6, 2018 at 7:00 pm 

Location: Council Chambers 

1. Call of Meeting to order 

2. Adoption of Agenda for February 6, 2018 
3. Delegations/Presentations 
4. Adoption of Minutes of January 23, 2017 

5. Business Arising from Minutes 
6. Committee Meeting Reports 

a) Planning & Development Committee Councillor Harding 
1) Civic # 13 Megan Ridge Drive Business (Personal Service) 
2) Minister of Municipal Affairs and Environment Proposed Amendment 
3) Civic # 39-43 Neary Pond Road Stop Order 
4) Civic # 27 Bickerstaffe Road Meeting with the Committee 
5) Civic # 907A Indian Meal Line Prior Applications for Development 
6) Civic # 1933-1945 Portugal Cove Road Request to Change Street Name 
7) Permits issued from January 12th to January 25th, 2018 

b) Recreation/Community Services - Councillor Stewart Sharpe 
1) Community Training and Supporting Community Groups 
2) St. John Ambulance Therapy Dog Program 
3) East Coast Trails 

4) Lifestyle Centre 
5) Minor Soccer 

6) Community Grants 

c) Public Works - Councillor Bartlett 

1) Traffic Calming Reviews - Update 
2) Newbury Street Turning Restrictions - Update 
3) Tuckers Hill Road / Thorburn Road Intersection 
4) Portugal Cove Road Cross Culvert Issue (Old Cart Road / Drovers Heights) 
5) Solid Waste Management Presentation Multi-Materials Stewardship Board 

(MMSB) 

6) Depot Development 
7) Snow Clearing Property Damage Claim(s) 
8) Storage Container Purchase 
9) Road Erosion corner of Loop Drive / Portugal Cove Road 
10) 7 Bauline Line Ext. Servicing 
11) Long Marsh Road 
12) Portugal Cove Road digital feedback sign 
13) Crime Stopper Sign Installation



d) Economic Development, Marketing, Communications and Tourism - Councillor Neary 
1) Advisory Committee Updates 
2) Communications Position 

3) Communication Template 
4) Town Signs 
5) Strategic Plan 
6) Public Engagement Regulation 10 
7) Best of PCSP Awards 

8) Council Email Policy 
9) Resident Communications Tracking 
10) Bugs and Greene Show 

e) Protective Services - Councillor Hanlon 

1) Commissionaires Municipal Enforcement 
2) FES Updates 
3) ASIST Training 
4) Bonfire on Beaches 

5) Bauline Line Right of Way 
6) Correspondence from Resident 

f) Administration and Finance Deputy Mayor Laham 
1) Accounts for Payment 
2) Correspondence: Conflict of Interest 
3) Meadow Heights W/S Connection Fees 
4) Drovers Heights project 
5) Complaint to Office of the Privacy Commissioner 

7. Correspondence for January 22, 2018 to February 2, 2018 
8. New/General/Unfinished Business 
9. Agenda items/Notice of Motions etc. 
10. Adjournment



DELEGATIONS / 
PRESENTATIONS



MINUTES



January 23, 2018 Page 1 of 15 

TOWN OF PORTUGAL COVE-ST. PHILIP 

January 23, 2018 
Regular Public Council Meeting 7:00 p.m. 

IN ATTENDANCE: Mayor 
Deputy Mayor 
Councillors: 

Carol McDonald 

Jeff Laham 

Dave Bartlett 

Darryl J. Harding 
Johnny Hanlon 
Tina Neary 
Madonna Stewart Sharpe 

Town Manager/Engineer 
Director of Economic Devel., Marketing, Comm. and Tourism 
Director of Financial Operations /Town Clerk 
Director of Public Works 

Director of Recreation & Community Services 
Planning and Development Coordinator 
Deputy Town Clerk 

Chris Milley 
Jeff Lawlor 

Tony Pollard 
Gail Tucker 

Dawn Sharpe 
Les Spurrell 
Claudine Murray 

Mayor McDonald called the meeting to order, welcomed the gallery of 31 persons in attendance. 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

Motion: Harding/Bartlett 
2018-008 

Carried 
Resolved that the agenda dated January 23, 2018, be adopted as circulated. 
Unanimously 

DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS 

Christmas Parade and Merry & Bright Festival of Lights 
See the Recreation and Community Services report for list of winners 

ADOPTION OF MINUTES 

Motion: Bartlett/Neary 
2018-009 

Carried 

Resolved that the minutes of January 9, 2017 be adopted as circulated. 
Unanimously



January 23, 2018 Page 2 of 15 

BUSINESS ARISING 

Town Manager Report for January 23, 2018 

1. Application to amend Water Metering project has been submitted. More information to follow 
after government approval. 

2. Municipal Affairs and Environment is reviewing the Municipality Act and the public is welcome 
to provide their feedback to that department or through the Town. 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Planning & Development Committee Report of January 16, 2018 presented by Councillor Harding 

1. Civic # 1252-1254 Thorburn Road Subdivide Property and Demolish and Construct Single 
Dwelling 

Motion: Harding/Laham 
2018-010 Resolved that the application to subdivide property and demolish and construct a single 

dwelling at Civic # 1252-1254 Thorburn Road be granted approval in principle as per Appendix 
A: Tabled Report. 
Unanimously Carried 

Motion: 

2. Civic # 1082-1088 Thorburn Road Business (Convenience Store) 

Harding/Bartlett 
2018-011 Resolved that the application to convert an existing commercial building to establish a 

convenience store at Civic # 1082-1088 Thorburn Road be rejected as per Appendix A: Tabled 
Report. 

Carried Unanimously 

Note: Councillor Bartlett tabled a letter from the Brookside Intermediate school council 

outlining their concerns with this proposal. 

3. Civic # 17 Mitchell Road Business (Sawmill) 

Motion: Harding/Laham 
2018-012 Resolved that the application to establish a general industry business (sawmill) as a home 

occupation at Civic # 17 Mitchell Road be granted approval in principle as per Appendix A: 
Tabled Report. 
For: Mayor McDonald, Deputy Mayor Laham, Councillors Bartlett, Harding, Neary, and Stewart 
Sharpe 
Against: Hanlon 

Carried



January 23, 2018 Page 3 of 15 

4. Civic # 1614-1618 Portugal Cove Road Proposed Business (Specialty Shop) 

The Planning Department is in receipt of correspondence regarding a proposal for a stand-alone 
Specialty Shop (cannabis dispensary). 
The Committee advises Staff to correspond advising that the Town is unable to process an 
application for this type of activity until Federal and Provincial Regulations are in place and 
become legal. 

Motion: 

5. Revision to Subdivision Design and Construction Standards Street Length 

Harding/Laham 
2018-013 Resolved that Council revise Section 4.3 (b) (Street Design Criteria) of the Town 

Design and Construction Standards be revised to increase the maximum street length for a 
fully-serviced street from 200 m to 300 m. 
Unanimously Carried 

Items # 6 through # 23 are other items that were discussed at the Committee meeting. 
Detailed information regarding these items can be found in Appendix A: Tabled Report. 

24. Permits Issued 

There were five (5) permits issued from December 29th, 2017 to January 11th, 2018 as per 
Appendix A: Tabled Report. 

Recreation & Community Services Committee report for January 18, 2018 presented by Councillor 
Stewart Sharpe 

1. Voisey Brook Trail Signage 

The Recreation Committee reviewed a couple of options for Voisey Brook Trail Signage that 
was design by Grand Concourse Authority (GCA) as a park of the Trail Construction project. Staff 
will forward the decision to GCA and the signage will be erected in the spring. 

2. Christmas Parade and Merry & Bright Festival of Lights 

The Christmas Parade took place on Sunday, December 3rd and the following were the winners 
for the 3 categories: 

Family (has two winners) 
The Simmons Family 
The Tucker Family 

Organization 
Terra Nova Sea Cadets



January 23, 2018 Page 4 of 15 

Business 

Spirit Horse NL Stable Life 

During the Christmas season the Recreation Department also hosted the Merry and Bright 
Festival of Lights. The following were the winners for this event: 

1st Place - Brendan Guy & Vanessa Badcock (Tucker Hill) 
2nd Place - Don Hawco (Western Gully Rd) 
3rd Place - Maxine and Lionel Hussey (Portugal Cove Rd) 

Presentations were made to the winners earlier during the meeting. 

3. Budget 

The Recreation Committee discussed the addition of the soccer field netting to the 2018 budget. 
This item was not included in the original presentation by the Recreation Director. However it 
was brought forward before the budget was finalized. The netting is needed to ensure that 
soccer balls are not lost over the fencing and cause delays in playtime during competitive 
matches. 

4. Score Clock for Rainbow Gully Field 

The PCSP Minor Soccer Association has requested support to apply for funding under the 
Community Healthy Living Fund with the Department of Children, Seniors and Social 
Development, for a score clock for Rainbow Gully Field. The association is asking for a letter of 
support from the Town as well as cost sharing for the installation of the score clock. Once the 
quotes have been determined for the installation, staff will bring the amount back to the 
committee to review. The Recreation Committee would like to make the following 
recommendation: 

Motion: Stewart Sharpe/Bartlett 
2018-014 Resolved that a letter of support be given to the PCSP Minor Soccer Association in support of 

their Community Healthy Living Fund application for a Score Clock for Rainbow Gully Soccer 
Pitch. 

Carried Unanimously 

5. Sport Event Congress 2018 

The Canadian Sport Tourism Alliance will be hosting the Sport Event Congress from March 6th 
9th in Halifax, NS. The Recreation Committee would like to make the following 
recommendation: 

Motion: 

Carried 

Stewart Sharpe/Hanlon 
2018-015 Resolved that the Town send Sports Coordinator, Nick Miller to the Canadian Sport Tourism 

Alliance Sport Event Congress in Halifax, NS from March 6th 9th. 
Unanimously



January 23, 2018 Page 5 of 15 

6. Inclusion Committee 

The Town of Portugal Cove St. Philip want to improve their programs and services that they 
offer to the inclusive community. For this reason a working group was stuck to develop a Terms 
of Reference for the PCSP Inclusion Committee. The Recreation Committee would like to make 

the following recommendation: 

Motion A: Stewart Sharpe/Neary 
2018-016 Resolved that the Town form the PCSP Inclusion Committee and adopt the Terms of Reference 

for the committee as per attached. 
Unanimously Carried 

Motion B: Stewart Sharpe/Laham 
2018-017 Resolved that the appointment of the following people to the PCSP Inclusion Committee; 

Todd Churchill, Erin Gallant, Kim Churchill, Corina Sinyard, Hannah King, Sandra Wall, Peggy 
Newman, and Nicole Gibbons. 
Unanimously Carried 

Motion C: Stewart Sharpe/Harding 
2018-018 Resolved that the appointment of Mr. Todd Churchill as the Chairperson of the PCSP Inclusion 

Committee. 

Carried Unanimously 

It was the intent of the Town to recommend that Linda Nemiroff be appointment as a member 
of the Inclusion Committee. However due to her unfortunate recent passing the Inclusion 
Committee and the Recreation Committee would like to make her an honorary member. 

Motion D: Stewart Sharpe/Neary 
2018-019 Resolved that the Town appointment Linda Nemiroff as an honorary member of the PCSP 

Inclusion Committee. 

Carried Unanimously 

Note: Councillor Harding said a few words of condolence for Ms. Nemiroff. 

7. Lifestyle Centre 

The Recreation Committee discussed the plans that were forwarded from Powers Brown 
Architecture. These plans were presented at the Committee of a Whole Meeting on Monday, 
January 22nd. 

8. Community Grants 

Motion A: Stewart Sharpe/Bartlett 
2018-020 Resolved that the Town donate $1000.00 to the 2018 PWC Safe Grad Committee. 
Carried Unanimously



January 23, 2018 Page 6 of 15 

Motion B: Stewart Sharpe/Neary 
2018-021 Resolved that the Town donate $100.00 to Noah Squires to assist with his travels to 

Edmonton, AB to participate in the 2018 Boxing National championships on March 28th. 
Unanimously Carried 

Public Works Committee Report for January 17, 2018 presented by Councillor Bartlett 

1. Sidewalk Snow Clearing & Ice Control Policy 

Staff inquired on status of Sidewalk Snow Clearing & Ice Control Policy previously shared with 
Committee and Council of the whole. Policy has yet to be discussed at Committee of the 
Whole due to other pressing priorities. Staff to keep on Committee agenda for follow-up. 

2. Correspondence received from Minister Transportation and Works 

Correspondence received in response to letter sent to Minister Transportation and Works 
November 17, 2017 in reference to provincial maintenance issues Town of Portugal Cove- St. 
Philip Letter documented with Deputy Town Clerk. 

3. Update Animal Control Services Partnership - Town of Torbay 

The Town of Torbay has now hired an Animal Control Officer. Staff advised they are awaiting 
further details from the Town of Torbay on the shared service approach for animal control 
services. Once available, they will be brought forward to Committee for consideration and 
execution of the partnership agreement. 

4. Staffing Replacement 

Staff advised that a permanent employee in the Water and Wastewater Division will be going on 
sick leave commencing February 2nd for four to six weeks. In line with a prior motion of Council 
with respect to a hiring freeze, staff is seeking approval to call back a seasonal Water and 
Wastewater Technician to provide additional resourcing in this area. 

Motion: 

Carried 

Bartlett/Harding 
2018-028 Resolved that the Town call back a seasonal Water and Wastewater Technician for the period 

of sick leave. 

Unanimously 

5. 27 Emberleys Road Update map of the area requiring fencing has been received. Request 
for quotes for the fencing requirements will be obtained in early spring.



January 23, 2018 Page 7 of 15 

6. Crime Stopper Signs forwarded from the Protective Services Committee, it was requested 
that public works install three crime stopper signs. Suggested installation areas include 
Portugal Cove Road at Old Broad Cove Road, Portugal Cove Road near the Ferry terminal, and 
Thorburn Road near Sunshine Park. Areas will be assessed and best locations will be 

determined. 

7. Roads issues 

a. 

b. 
Old Cart Road and Portugal Cove Road issues with culvert near this area. 
Tuckers Hill Road and Thorburn Road intersection council members 

receiving complaints about layout of the intersection, ice control materials during winter 
and request for three-way stop in the area. 

Staff will review any historical communication on these items prior to communicating with 
Transportation and Works. 

8. Newbury Street Turning Restrictions signs are ready for installation; residents of the area 
will be notified of the changes via direct mail correspondence prior to implementation which 
is scheduled for the end of January. 

9. Traffic Study Reports Olivers Pond, Western Gully Road and Country Gardens public 
meetings with residents of the impacted areas were previously requested by Committee and 
the Town communications staff have been engaged. Work on these files scheduled to begin 
following the budget sessions. 

11. Portugal Cove Wastewater Treatment Plant Road request for stop sign to be installed at 
the end of the roadway as it meets with West Point Road. 

Economic Development, Marketing, Communications & Tourism Committee report for January 18, 2018 
by Councillor Neary 

1. Advisory Committee Updates 

a. Establishment of Advisory Committees According to the Advisory Committee Policy 
the past term for ACE and the Heritage Committees have expired. 

Motion: Neary/Hanlon 
2018-022 Resolved that the Advisory Committee on the Environment and the Heritage Committee be 

officially established for this term of Council and that the current members be appointed to 
their respective committees. 
Unanimously Carried 

b. New Members There were two requests received and considered to join advisory 
committees of Council.



January 23, 2018 Page 8 of 15 

Motion: 

2018-023 Resolved that Nikita Stapleton be appointed to the Advisory Committee on the Environment. 
Carried 

Motion: 

2018-024 Resolved that Tom Murphy be appointed the Heritage Committee. 
Carried 

Neary /Harding 

Unanimously 

Neary /Harding 

Unanimously 

c. Climate Change Projects - The Town has been approved for two Climate Change projects 
through the Federation of Canadian Municipalities. One is of national scope being led by 
the International Council on Local Environmental Initiatives with two communities in 

B.C, Ontario and Newfoundland and Labrador chosen to collaborate on municipal 
vulnerability and risk assessments. In addition, locally we will be part of a regional 
project headed by Conservation Corps to create local toolkits in dealing with climate 
change. These two projects will be complementary and there is no cost to the Town. 

d. Environmental Fair The third annual Environmental Fair will take place on Sunday, 
April 22nd. Staff and ACE are currently working on new and exciting plans to be detailed 
in the coming weeks. 

Note: Councillor Neary advised the date of the fair may change. 

e. Echo Funding Funding through Conservation Corps is open for Environmental and 
Heritage projects. We will be submitting an application jointly with the Town of Torbay 
for a summer student to assist in the development of the Picco Ridge Plane Crash 
Memorial Site. The program funds 75% of the wages and expenses. 

2. Website Update 

Committee discussed some concerns raised about outdated information on the website. Issues 

will be resolved promptly. 

3. Business Directory 

The Director of Economic Development will be working collaboratively with the Chamber of 
Commerce to develop a business directory. 

4. Chamber of Commerce Task Force 

A task force has been established between Council and the Chamber. Members include Mayor 
McDonald, Deputy Mayor Jeff Laham, Councillor Neary, and Director of Economic Development, 
Jeff Lawlor from the Town and Michael Murray, Robert Stapleton, Stephen King from the 
Chamber of Commerce. The group will meet once a month on business and Town issues.



January 23, 2018 Page 9 of 15 

5. Communication Template 

Templates for reports and minutes will be shared with town management to inform 
communications standardization through all committees of Council. 

6. Strategic Plan 

The Director of Economic Development is preparing a Strategic Plan process for Councils review. 
A draft of the plan will be presented at the next Committee meeting. 

7. Public Engagement Regulation 10 

The public engagement process is currently being developed and will include a public meeting 
and input from Advisory Groups. Councillor Harding was on CBC Radio addressing the issue on 
Wednesday, January 17th. A mail out proposing the amendment and highlighting the 
engagement process and will be sent out to residents the first week of February. 

8. Budget Public Meeting 

The draft budget public meeting is scheduled for Sunday, January 21st at the Recreation Centre 
at 4:00 pm. A flyer was mailed to all residents detailing the budget. Deputy Mayor Jeff Laham 
will be presenting on behalf of Council. 

9. Service Level Review 

A workshop to finalize the levels of service will be scheduled for February with Council and 
Management. Upon completion of this workshop there will be a Need-Gap analysis of the 
organization on how best to execute these changes. 

10. Best of PCSP Awards 

The Best of PCSP Awards will take place on Monday, April 16th at the Legion. Details are still 
being finalized. Nominations will open in February. 

Protective Services Committee report for January 16, 2018 

1. Commissionaires Municipal Enforcement 

The Committee reviewed the report as provided by the Municipal Enforcement Officer. This 
report has been tabled as Appendix A to this report. 

A request was made to the RNC for increased presence in the Thorburn Road area of Brookside 
Intermediate School as the speed zone has been lowered to 30 km / hr. Sgt. Paul Didham 
confirmed the request was passed along to his patrols and the MEO has noticed an increased 
RNC presence around the school.



January 23, 2018 Page 10 of 15 

The MEO discussed a business courtesy card the Commissionaires will be leaving with 
businesses in the community to let them know the date and time their patrols were by and how 
to contact the MEO directly if needed. These cards will have the both their email contact 
information and the direct number for the MEO vehicle. 

2. FES Updates : 

Responses: 21 
- 12 Medical calls 

- 1 extra service call 

- 2 residential alarm bells 

- 2 RTA (Road Traffic Accident) 

- 2 pole fires 
- 1 chimney fire 
- 1 smell of smoke structure 

Training:



January 23, 2018 Page 11 of 15 

4. Additional Speed Monitor Sign and Crime Stoppers Signs 

The Committee discussed the possibility of installing an additional speed monitor sign on 
the opposite side of Old Broad Cove Road from the existing monitor sign in an effort to 
target vehicles travelling the other direction. They also discussed locations for the three 
Crime Stoppers signs acquired by the Town. These items will be brought to the Public Works 
Committee. 

Motion: 

Admin. and Finance Committee Report of January 16th, 2018 - presented by Deputy Mayor Laham 

1. Accounts for Payment 

Laham/Harding 
2018-025 Resolved that Council approve payment of regular accounts in the amount of $121,983.81 and 

capital accounts in the amount of $49,506.06 for a total of $171,489.87 as tabled with this 
report. 

Carried Unanimously 

2. Adoption of 2018 Budget, 2018 Tax Structure and Schedule of Fees 

Deputy Mayor Laham gave the following preamble: 

I have the privilege of presenting the 2018 Budget for the Town of Portugal Cove St. Philip on 
behalf of Council, as Chair of Administration and Finance. This is our first budget and as such we 
took our time to debate and consider how we wish to govern and decide what our priorities are. 
We are early in our term and this budget is just the beginning, however, it offers a foundation 
for a vision of the future, a vision that focuses on efficiency, growing the community and 
minimizing the tax burden on our residents. We could not have done this without the incredible 
input and feedback that we have received since we were elected. We made the commitment 
early in our term to listen and collaborate with the community and this budget is a sincere 
reflection of that. 

Motion: Laham/Harding 
2018-026 Resolved that: 

(a) 2018 Budget 

the Town of Portugal Cove-St. Philip approve and adopt the attached 2018 Budget with 
Revenues and Expenditures totaling $14,063,440. 

(b) 2018 Tax Rates 

the Town of Portugal Cove-St. Philip approve and adopt the following Tax Rates for 2018 
taxation year:



January 23, 2018 Page 12 of 15 

Property Tax: 
Residential and Commercial Property Tax 6.5 mils with a minimum tax of $20.00 

Business Tax Based on Assessment: Rates as follows with a minimum tax of $200.00 
? General Business Tax 8.1 mils 

? Farms 1.5 mils 

? Daycare and Bed & Breakfasts 5.1 mils 
? Golf Courses 8.1 mils 

? Nursing & Retirement Homes 8.1 mils 
? Non Profit Organizations 8.1 mils 
? Professional Services 12.1 mils 

? Medical/Dental/Pharmacy 12.1 mils 
? Bank/Financial Institutions 45 mils 

Business Tax Based on Revenue: Rates as follows with a minimum tax of $200.00 
No Fixed Place of Business 1 % of Gross Annual Revenue 

Home Based - 0.6 % of Gross Annual Revenue 

Utilities and Cable Television Tax: 

2.5 % of Gross Revenue as per Taxation of Utilities and Cable Televisions Companies Act. 

Water and Sewer Taxes: 

? Residential Water and Sewer - $625.00 yearly per unit. 
($450.00 for Water only, $175.00 for Sewer only) 

? Commercial Water and Sewer - $715.00 yearly per unit. 
($480.00 for Water only, $235.00 for Sewer only) 

? Fish Plant Water and Sewer - $150.00 per month 
? Ferry Water Fill up - $975 per month 

(c) Interest 

the Town of Portugal Cove-St. Philip approve the rate of 1 % per month simple interest to be 
charged on all outstanding accounts on the unpaid balance at the end of each month 
commencing January 2018. 

(d) Early Payment Discount: 

the Town of Portugal Cove St. Philip grant a 5 % discount on the property tax portion only of 
the tax invoice if payment of all debts, current and prior including water and/or sewer and 
storm sewer fees (any and all charges or otherwise) is received and paid in full by the discount 
date of March 30, 2018. 

Exception as follows: In the case of payments from mortgage companies and other financial 
institutions (electronic or otherwise) the payment must be received by the discount date of



January 23, 2018 Page 13 of 15 

March 15, 2018to allow for processing. Furthermore, there will be NO 5% early payment 
discount for payments made by credit card. 

(e) Other Discount: 

the Town of Portugal Cove-St. Philip grant a 20 % discount on the Property Tax portion of the 
invoice to Residential Property owners in receipt of the GIS (Guaranteed Income Supplement) 
for their principle place of residence only in the Town of Portugal Cove-St. Philip (this discount 
does not apply to any vacant lands or summer residences). Completion of a mandatory 
application is required in order to receive this discount and the calculation for the 20 % 
reduction will be applied prior to the 5 % early payment discount (if applicable) or when 
calculating payment plans. Property owners who qualify for this option may avail of any of the 
payment plans. Furthermore, there will be NO 5% early payment discount for payments made 
by credit card. 

(f) Payment Options: 

the Town of Portugal Cove-St. Philip provide the following payment options: 

a) Payment in full by discount date of March 30, 2018 (with the above noted provisions) 

b) Interest free (NO early payment discount for this option) a choice of either 6 equal monthly 
Payments (January to June inclusive) or 8 equal monthly payments (January to August 
inclusive) for the full balance or 12 equal monthly payments by Pre-Authorized Debit from your 
bank/financial institution (January to December) Returned cheques/payments will cancel this 
interest free option and interest will be reinstated retroactively. 

c) Debit, Visa and Mastercard accepted. Telephone and Electronic Funds Transfer from banks and 
other financial institutions are also available. 

(g) Tax Structure and Schedule of Fees: 

the Town of Portugal Cove-St. Philip approve and adopt the attached 2018 Tax Structure and 
Schedule of Fees to take effect January 1, 2018 and to be advertised accordingly. 

Carried Unanimously 

Note: the Municipal Budget Submission Form, Revenue and Expenditure Summary and Tax 
Structure & Schedule of Fees were tabled with the supporting documents. 

3. Council Strategy 

The Committee of the Whole will meet in early February to discuss their views for the Town 
Strategic Plan.



January 23, 2018 Page 14 of 15 

4. Correspondence re Youth Parliament 

The committee discussed the letter requesting a financial contribution and deferred a decision 
in order to gather more information. 

5. Correspondence re legalization 

The committee discussed a letter from a Nova Scotia business offering a course on the 
legalization of cannabis from a OHS perspective. We will not be sending a representative. 

The Town OHS representative has already attended a course and will put together a plan and 
timeline for drafting a policy concerning drugs, alcohol and prescription drug use. 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Council Correspondence for January 6, 2018 to January 19, 2018 

RECEIVED CONTRIBUTOR 

1/19/2018 

1/19/2018 

1/15/2018 

1/15/2018 

1/12/2018 

1/12/2018 

1/10/2018 

1/9/2018 

1/9/2018 

Town of Bauline 

Tony Wakeham 

Tony Wakeham 

Sayle Group 

REGARDING 

Municipal Invitational Darts Tournament 

Democratic Reform 

Outlining Principles for NL Health Care 

NL Youth Parliament Funding Request 

Marijuana Workplace Safety Online Course 

Public Consultations on Municipal Legislation Department of 
Municipal Affairs 

Office of Nick 

Whalen 

Minister Crocker 

MUN 

Smart Cities Challenge 
(event was later cancelled) 

Maintenance of Provincial Roads 

Report 2017 Out in the Open 

NEW/GENERAL/UNFINISHED BUS INESS 

AGENDA ITEMS/NOTICE OF MOTION 

DISTRIBUTION 

Council 

Council 

Council 

A&F Cmte 

A&F Cmte 

Council 

Council 

PW Cmte 

Routine Corr.



January 23, 2018 Page 15 of 15 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion: 

2018-027 Resolved that this meeting be adjourned. Time is 7:51 pm. 
Carried 

Hanlon/Neary 

Unanimously



Appendix A: Tabled Report 
January 4th, 2018 

Applications: 

Item # 1: 

Civic # 1252-1254 Thorburn Road 

Subdivide Property and Demolish and Construct Single Dwelling 
Zoning: Residential Medium Density and Residential Development Scheme Area (RMD & 
RDSA) Serviced 

The Committee recommends that the application for Civic # 1252-1254 Thorburn Road be 
granted approval in principle, permitting the subdivision of property and demolition and 
construction of a single dwelling. Approval in principle is subject to the parcel with 6 m 
frontage on Thorburn Road being consolidated into an adjacent property fronting on Abbotts 
Road. Approval in principle shall be in full compliance with the Town Municipal Plan & 
Development Regulations and all other regulatory bodies of government, specifically Schedule 
C: Residential Medium Density. 

The Administrator recommended that Council grant approval in principle to this application. 

Item # 2: 

Civic # 1082-1088 Thorburn Road 

Business (Convenience Store) 

Zoning: Residential Low Density & Protected Watershed (RLD & PW) Unserviced 

The Committee recommends that the application to convert an existing commercial building 
to establish a convenience store at Civic # 1082-1088 Thorburn Road be rejected due to the 
proximity of the proposed convenience store to Brookside Intermediate which will create a 
safety risk for students of the school walking along and crossing Thorburn Road to visit the 
store. The Committee recommendation is in accordance with Development Regulation 102 
(Discretionary Uses) of the Town Municipal Plan and Development Regulations 2014-2024. 

The Administrator recommends that Council could use their discretion to grant approval in 
principle to this application as it complies with the Town Municipal Plan and Development 
Regulations 2014-2024. Convenience Store is listed as a Discretionary Use within the Residential 
Low Density Zone, and the application was approved by the City of St. John as the authority for 
the Windsor Lake Watershed. 

Item # 3: 

Civic # 17 Mitchell Road 

Business (General Industry) 
Zoning: Traditional Community (TC) Unserviced 

The Committee recommends that the application for Civic # 17 Mitchell Road be granted 
approval in principle, permitting the establishment of a general industry business (sawmill) as



Planning and Development Committee Report Appendix A: Tabled Report January 16th, 2018 

a home occupation. Approval in principle is subject to operation of the sawmill on Monday to 
Saturday no later than 7pm, no operation on Sunday, and in accordance with the Town 
Noise Regulations, 2015. Approval in principle is subject to approval from the Department of 
Fisheries and Land Resources. Approval in principle shall be in full compliance with the Town 
Municipal Plan & Development Regulations and all other regulatory bodies of government, 
specifically Plan Policy TC-2 (Land Uses), Development Regulation 33 (Notice of Application), 
Development Regulation 102 (Discretionary Uses), Schedule C: Traditional Community, and 
Schedule D: Off-Street Parking Requirements. 

The Administrator recommended that Council use their discretion to grant approval in principle 
to this application. 

Councillor Harding and Deputy Mayor Laham recommended granting approval in principle and 
Councillor Hanlon was not in support. 

Other Items Discussed: 

Mayor McDonald left the meeting prior to discussion of Item # 6. 
Item # 6: 

Civic # 370A Dogberry Hill Road Application for Residential Subdivision 
The Committee reviewed an application to subdivide property and construct a residential 
subdivision at Civic # 370A Dogberry Hill Road. 

The Committee requests that this application be held pending review of all application and 
documentation received by the Committee of the Whole. The Committee Chairperson will refer 
the application and documentation to the Committee of the Whole. 

Mayor McDonald returned to the meeting after discussion of Item # 6. 

Item # 7: 

Civic # 1539A Portugal Cove Road Application to Subdivide Property and Construct a Single 
Dwelling and Accessory Building 
The Committee reviewed an application to subdivide property and construct a single dwelling 
and accessory building at Civic # 1539A Portugal Cove Road. 

The Committee advises that this application be held pending the Town Manager contacting the 
applicant. 

Item # 8: 

Civic # 220 Dogberry Hill Road Meeting with the Committee 
On December 12th, 2017 the Committee met with Developers and discussed three potential 
concept plans for an unserviced residential subdivision at Civic # 220 Dogberry Hill Road or Civics 
# 220 and 244 Dogberry Hill Road.



Planning and Development Committee Report Appendix A: Tabled Report January 16th, 2018 

The Committee requests that this item be held pending review of the potential concept plans by 
the Committee of the Whole. 

Item # 9: 

Civic # 258-260 Witch Hazel Road Meeting with the Committee 
On December 12th, 2017 the Committee met with Developers and discussed three potential 
concept plans for an unserviced or semi-serviced residential subdivision at Civics # 256 and 270- 

the Committee of the Whole. 

Item # 10: 

Civic # 827-829 Indian Meal Line Request to meet with the Committee 
The Committee met with the Property Owners and discussed the potential sale of water through 
the Town from an aquifer source. 

The Committee advised that prior to the proposal being considered by Council, the property 
owners would need to make a presentation to the Committee of the Whole and provide 
detailed information regarding cost for Council consideration. 

Item # 11: 

Civic # 201A Beachy Cove Road Request to meet with the Committee 
The Committee met with a Resident and discussed the current zoning of this property. 

The Committee discussed potentially moving the Traditional Community zoning line to include 
this property. The Committee will consider the request and will discuss further at the next 
Committee meeting. 

Item # 12: 

Civic # 150A Bennetts Road Request for Civic Number Change and Takeover of Private Road 
The Planning Department is in receipt of correspondence requesting to change the civic number 
for an existing dwelling which fronts on an unnamed private road and requesting that Council 
takeover ownership and maintenance of the private road. 

The Committee advises Staff to contact the property owner advising that with respect to the 
request to change the civic number, they may wish to submit a request to name the private road 
that the dwelling fronts onto so that they can have a civic address reflecting that street name. 
With respect to the takeover of the road, if the property owner proposes to have the road taken 
over as it exists; they will need to contact the Public Works Department. If they wish to upgrade 
the road to Town standards prior to takeover, an application will need to be submitted to the 
Planning Department for processing. 

282 Witch Hazel Road. 

The Committee requests that this item be held pending review of the potential concept plans by



Planning and Development Committee Report Appendix A: Tabled Report January 16th, 2018 

Item # 13: 

Steep Slope Regulations 
The Committee discussed regulations regarding development within steep slope areas identified 
within Schedule E: Environmental Protection Overlay. 
The Committee requests that this item be held for discussion at the next meeting. 

Item # 14: 

Amendment to Development Regulations # 10 (Discretionary Powers of Council) 
The Committee discussed a potential amendment that was held at the January 9th, 2018 Council 
meeting while public meetings are held and information is gathered. 

The Committee advised that the Director of Economic Development, Marketing and 
Communications will be contacted to arrange the public meeting(s) and that no immediate 
action is required by Planning Staff at this time. 

Item # 15: 

Residential Development Scheme Review (Old Broad Cove Road East) 
The Committee discussed an ongoing review of the Residential Development Scheme for the Old 
Broad Cove Road East area. 

Staff advised the Committee that draft amendment documents will be prepared for their review 
at the next meeting. 

Item # 16: 

Water Edge Preserve Residential Subdivision Completion of Phase II Works 
The Committee discussed the Developer proposal to complete Phase II Works within the 
development by August 31st, 2018. 

The Committee advised that they are in agreeance with the August 31st, 2018 completion date. 

Item # 17: 

Timberiea Estates Residential Subdivision Completion of Phase II Works 
The Committee discussed attempts by Staff to contact the Developer regarding the completion 
of Phase II Works within the development. 

The Committee advised Staff to forward correspondence to the Developer requiring the 
submission of information by May 1st, 2018 regarding completion of the work. 

Item # 18: 

Civic # 39-43 Neary Pond Road Stop Order 
The Committee discussed a Stop Order regarding the use of a motor vehicle (motor home) as a 
permanent, residential dwelling unit.



Planning and Development Committee Report Appendix A: Tabled Report January 16th, 2018 

The Committee requests that this item be held pending a member of Council contacting the 
Department of Health and Community Services regarding the matter. 

Item # 19: 

Civic # 10-12 Hilltop Lane Removal Orders 
The Committee discussed two Removal Orders, one for a dwelling extension that was 
constructed beyond the specifications of the Building Permit issued, and another for property 
cleanup. 

The Committee advises Staff to correspond with the Resident advising of the decision of the 
Eastern Newfoundland Regional Appeal Board (regarding the dwelling extension Order) and 
requiring that the Orders be complied with by June 15th, 2018. 

Item # 20: 

Civic # 24-26 Kings Hill Road Proposed Dwelling Extension and Renovations 
The Committee discussed a proposal to construct a dwelling extension and perform renovations 
to a dwelling within located within the Protected Watershed Zone. 

The Committee advises Staff to contact the applicant by registered mail requiring that the 
information requested by the City be submitted to the Town within 7 days of the receipt of the 
correspondence. 

Item # 21: 

Application and Permit Statistics 
The Committee discussed application & permit statistics for October-December 2017 and 2017 
annual statistics as compared to the same time periods in the previous year. 
Item Submitted for Information. 

Item # 22: 

Development Control Statistics 
The Committee discussed 2017 annual development control statistics as compared to the 
previous year. 
Item Submitted for Information. 

Item # 23: 

Civics # 167-169A & 167-169B Beachy Cove Road Information Regarding Right-of-Way 

The Committee discussed a right-of-way across Civic # 167-169A Beachy Cove Road used to 
access Civic # 167-169B Beachy Cove Road and past development activity at Civic # 167-169B 
Beachy Cove Road.



Planning and Development Committee Report Appendix A: Tabled Report January 16th, 2018 

The Committee requests that an information package regarding these matters be forwarded to 
the Committee for their review and discussion at the next meeting. 

Permits Issued: 

Item # 24: 

# Permit 

1 17-396 

2 17-397 

3 18-001 

4 18-002 

5 18-003 

Issued Date Civic # 

12/29/2017 1409 
12/29/2017 1409 
01/09/2018 12-16 

01/09/2018 717-719 

01/09/2018 21 

Street Name 

Thorburn Road 

Thorburn Road 

Western Heights 
Indian Meal Line 

Loop Drive 

Permit Type 
Demolition 

Occupancy 
Accessory Building 
Communications Tower & Accessory 
Building 
Repairs to Water Line



Brookside Intermediate 

1169-1189 Thorburn Rd. 

P.O. Box 580 

Portugal Cove



BUSINESS ARISING



PLANNING & 

DEVELOPMENT



Planning and Development Committee Report 

January 30th, 2018 
In Attendance: Councillor Darryl Harding (Chairperson) 

Deputy Mayor Jeff Laham 
Councillor Johnny Hanlon 
Les Spurrell, Planning and Development Coordinator 
Ashley MacKinnon, Planning Technician 

Also in Attendance: Mayor Carol McDonald (Items # 1-4, 5-6, & 10-22) 
Chris Milley, Town Manager/Engineer 
Two Residents/Property Owners (Item # 4) 

Motion: The Committee recommends that the application to establish a personal service business (nail 
salon) as a home occupation at Civic # 13 Megan Ridge Drive be granted approval in principle 
as per Appendix A: Tabled Report. 

1. Civic # 13 Megan Ridge Drive Business (Personal Service) 

2. Minister of Municipal Affairs and Environment Proposed Amendment 
The Planning Department is in receipt of correspondence from the Minister of Municipal Affairs 
and Environment regarding Council proposal to amend Development Regulation 10 that was 
included in the January 4th, 2018 Council minutes. 

The Committee advised that a response has been forwarded from the Mayor Office to the 
Department of Municipal Affairs and Environment. Item submitted for information. 

3. Civic # 39-43 Neary Pond Road Stop Order 
The Committee discussed a Stop Order regarding the use of a motor vehicle (motor home) as a 
permanent, residential dwelling unit that had a deadline for compliance of December 27th, 2017. 

The Committee advised correspondence be forwarded from the Mayor office to the Minister 
of Health and Community Services regarding this matter. 

4. Civic # 27 Bickerstaffe Road Meeting with the Committee 
The Planning Department received a request to meet with the Committee to discuss a potential 
extension to Bickerstaffe Road for the construction of two single dwellings. 

The Committee met with the property owners/developers and discussed their proposal. The 
Committee advises Staff to correspond with the property owner advising that their proposal 
does not comply with the Town Municipal Plan and Development Regulations.



Planning and Development Committee Report January 30th, 2018 

5. Civic # 907A Indian Meal Line Prior Applications for Development 
The Planning Department is in receipt of correspondence regarding past applications to develop 
property which were rejected by the Town. 

The Committee advises Staff to respond to the property owner advising that two previous 
applications for the proposed development were rejected by Council and that no formal 
application has been submitted at this time for Staff processing. 

6. Civic # 1933-1945 Portugal Cove Road Request to Change Street Name 
The Planning Department received a request to have the name of Portugal Cove Road from the 
intersection with Beachy Cove Road to the ferry terminal changed. 

The Committee advised Staff to respond and advise that as Portugal Cove Road is a provincial 
highway, the Town is unable to change the name and that this request would need to forwarded 
to the Department of Transportation and Works for their consideration. 

Items # 7 through 21 are other items that were discussed at the Committee meeting. 
Detailed information regarding these items can be found in Appendix A: Tabled Report. 

22. Permits Issued 

There were five (5) permits issued from January 12th to January 25th, 2018 as per Appendix A: 
Tabled Report.



Tabled items at end of 

Council Package for: 

PLANNING & 

DEVELOPMENT



RECREATION & 

COMMUNITY 

SERVICES



RECREATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES 

Friday, February 2nd, 2018 @ 11:30am 

In Attendance: Chairperson, Councilor Madonna Steward-Sharpe 
Councilor Tina Neary 
Mayor Carol McDonald 
Councilor Johnny Hanlon (via telephone for items 4-7) 

Staff: Dawn Sharpe, Director of Recreation and Community Services 

1. Community Training and Supporting Community Groups 
The Recreation Committee discussed the next steps that the Department of Recreation and 
Community Services can take to engage the Inclusion Committee and other Community 
Support Groups. With Mental Health being such a high priority for this province and for this 
community, the Town would like to offer Community Services to its residents that would assist 
in this area. Some topics discussed were Mental First Aid, Suicide Prevention Training, 
Educational Awareness Seminars on Mental Health/Mental Conditions, and specific Support 
Groups (ie: drugs and addictions). Over the next few weeks, staff will collect information on 
what is available to offer residents and will bring back to committee for discussion. 

2. St. John Ambulance Therapy Dog Program 
St. John Ambulance is offering a partnership with the Town of Portugal Cove St. Philip to 
sponsor the Therapy Dog Program (correspondence attached). This program would have 
Therapy Dogs visit the workplace, to help improve mental, social, emotional and even physical 
functions of those they visit with. For this reason, the Recreation Committee would like to 
make the following recommendation: 

MOTION: Committee recommends that the Town donate $1000 to St. John Ambulance Therapy Dog 
Program and in return the Town avails of the Program for the staff. 
3. East Coast Trails 

The Recreation Committee discussed the request that was received from the East Coast Trails 
Association (correspondence attached). Committee members would like further details 
regarding this request. Staff will gather the information needed and try to set up a meeting 
between Council and East Coast Trail Association. Their request will be brought back to the 
committee next meeting. 

4. Lifestyle Centre 
Powers Brown Architects presented a concept design to Committee of a Whole meeting on 
Monday, January 29th. The next step is a Business Case Analysis. Staff will engage Vigilant 
Management to assist with a Request for Proposals for the Business Case Analysis and get 
quotes for the work. To move forward the Recreation Committee would like to make the 
following recommendation:



MOTION: Committee recommends that Vigilant Management be engaged to develop a Request for 
Proposals for a Business Case Analysis to be completed based on the concept design that 
was presented by Powers Brown Architects. 

5. Minor Soccer 

The Recreation Committee discussed the request that was made by PCSP Minor Soccer 
Association for the Rainbow Gully Multi-purpose Field for the 2018 season. Staff will meet 
with Minor Soccer to discuss the outcomes of the Recreation Committee discussions. 

6. Community Grants 
After reviewing the Community Grant Application, the Committee would like to put forward 
the following recommendation: 

MOTION: Committee recommends that the Town donate the rental of the Recreation Centre to the 

Girl Guides and Pathfinders for their requested outings free of charge. 

? Page 2



Tabled items at end of 

Council Package for: 

RECREATION & 

COMMUNITY 

SERVICES



PUBLIC WORKS



Public Works Committee 

January 31, 2018, 4:30pm 

In attendance: Councillor Dave Bartlett, Chair 
Deputy Mayor Jeff Laham 
Councillor Darryl Harding 
Mayor Carol McDonald 

Staff: Gail Tucker, Director of Public Works 
Linda Newhook, Public Works Coordinator 

1. Traffic Calming Reviews - Update 
Public meetings on the traffic calming reviews conducted for Country Garden Road, Olivers 
Pond Road and Western Gully Road are being coordinated through the Communications 

contacted the office to request status updates on this matter. Staff are maintaining this item 
on Committee agenda for follow-up. 

Staff advised Committee that the Country Gardens Homeowners Association Division. 

2. Newbury Street Turning Restrictions - Update 
Staff advised that the new turning restriction signs for Newbury Street and Blagdon Hill have 

Commissionaires have informed the RNC and requested enforcement been installed. 

assistance. The Commissionaires are also in the area monitoring compliance. 

3. Tuckers Hill Road / Thorburn Road Intersection 
Staff provided historical information regarding requests to the provincial Department of 
Transportation and Works for realignment of the intersection at Tuckers Hill Road and 
Thorburn Road. Committee requested correspondence be sent to the Minister of 
Transportation and Works highlighting the concerns with this intersection and request action 
by the Department. Recent feedback from residents included the request for an all-way stop 
as an interim measure until such time that road realignment can be completed. 

4. Portugal Cove Road Cross Culvert Issue (Old Cart Road / Drovers Heights) 
Staff provided information on the storm water management issue on Portugal Cove Road in 
the area of Old Cart Road/Drovers Heights. Infrastructure in this area is under the 
responsibility of the provincial Department of Transportation and Works. Committee 
requested that a letter be sent to the Minister of Transportation and Works requesting 
remedy of this issue. 

5. Solid Waste Management Presentation Multi-Materials Stewardship Board (MMSB) 
Staff advised that a representative from the MMSB recently met with solid waste 
management staff to discuss the Town waste management audit and best practices in waste 
management. Staff inquired as to Committee interest in having MMSB present on the 
findings of the waste management audit. Staff were asked to arrange for a time in early spring 
for the whole of Council.



6. Depot Development 
Committee was asked for direction on how staff should proceed with identifying future 
opportunities for the development of a new Town Depot. Committee advised that staff 
should identify all options for development, including redevelopment of the existing Depot 
site, development of a Depot on Maggies Place, as well as other site locations which may be 
deemed suitable. Committee asked that staff include the rationale for replacement of the 
Depot and full programming/functionality required in a new depot. Staff will bring a plan for 
next steps back to Committee for approval. 

7. Snow Clearing Property Damage Claim(s) 
Damage claims related to snow clearing were presented to Committee for the following civic 
addresses: 19 Mercers Road and 53 Skinners Road. These claims were submitted as per the 
claim process. Both claims were approved and are to be scheduled for remediation by Public 
Works. 

8. Storage Container Purchase 
Staff requested approval to purchase a C-CAN storage unit. The Town currently has a unit 
under rental, however, long-term storage is required. The Recreation Department is also in 
need of storage and had budgeted $5000 in 2018 for the purchase of a unit. Public Works 
and Recreation are proposing a joint purchase to facilitate both department storage 
requirements. The purchase price for a 40 unit is $4800 +HST. The Town will receive a $400 
credit for the January 2018 rental period. 

MOTION: Committee recommends that a 40 container be purchased from SME at a cost of $4400 plus 
HST, plus a delivery charge of $700 plus HST. 

Discussion Items 

9. Road Erosion corner of Loop Drive / Portugal Cove Road Committee requested that 
communication be sent to the provincial Department of Transportation and Works to assess 
this area to determine cause of erosion / excessive gravel build up. 

10. 7 Bauline Line Ext. Servicing Staff advised a response has not been received from the 
designate acting on behalf of the property owner with respect to interest in obtaining 
servicing for this property. 

11. Long Marsh Road Committee requested information on water and sewer servicing for Long 
Marsh Road. Staff to bring back to next Committee meeting. 

12. Portugal Cove Road digital feedback sign Committee inquired on the functionality of the 
driver feedback sign on Portugal Cove Road - it has been working intermittently. Staff advised 
a troubleshooting ticket has been opened with the manufacturer. 

13. Crime Stopper Sign Installation Staff advised that the suggested locations for installing the 
Crime Stopper signs was assessed and it was determined that installation on each of the 
Towns gateway signs and in Voisey Brook Park would be more suitable locations. Committee 
agreed with these locations.



ECONOMIC DEV., 

MARKETING, 

COMMUNICATIONS 

& TOURISM



Economic Development, 
Marketing, Communications and 
Tourism Minutes 

Wednesday, January 31, 2018 
3:30 pm 

In attendance: Councillor Tina Neary, Chair 
Councillor Dave Bartlett (Items 1- 4, 8-10) 
Councillor Madonna Stewart-Sharpe 
Jeff Lawlor, Director, Economic Development, 
Marketing and Communications 

Also in attendance: Mayor Carol McDonald (Items 1- 4, 8-10) 

1. Advisory Committee Updates 
a. Membership The committee reviewed two requests to join advisory 

committees. In addition, Shawn Kean of ACE has announced he will be taking a 
leave from the committee for personal reasons. We want to thank Shawn for his 
tremendous contributions and look forward to working with him again. 

Motion: The committee recommends that Doug Neary be appointed to the Advisory 
Committee on the Environment. 

Motion: The committee recommends that Katherine Miller be appointed to the Heritage 
Committee 

b. Beach fires Concerns were raised by ACE regarding fires on the beaches. There 
have been reports of burning garbage, plastics and other damaging materials. 
The issue was brought to Protective Services and the Town is looking into 
erecting signage in those areas on rules for beach fires. We will consult with the 
Harbour Authority on the initiative. 

c. Environmental Fair The fair will take place on Saturday, April 21st at St. 
Lawrence Parish Hall. 

d. Picco Ridge Memorial Site The Town of Torbay has also approved their 
budget for 2018 and funds have been allocated to this joint project. A kickoff 
meeting has taken place. Council will be updated regularly on its progress. 

e. Green Team An application for a green team will be submitted by the end of 
February. This year proposed project will build on the research of last year 
evaluating the health of various watersheds and waterbodies in PCSP.



2. Communications Position 

The committee was advised Jackie Clarke has resigned from the Communications 
Coordinator position with the Town. We wish her the best in her future endeavours. 
Plans to mitigate the impact of her departure on communications were discussed as 
well as the future of the positon. 

3. Communication Template 
Committee was made aware that town staff are reviewing options for new software for 
Council minutes and reports. These options will create the consistency requested by 
Council. 

4. Town Signs 
The proposal for town signs will be shared with the Chamber of Commerce at the next 
meeting. 

5. Strategic Plan 
The committee discussed a plan developed to conduct a strategic plan this year. The 
proposed plan will be considered by the whole of Council. In addition a meeting to 
identify goals and performance measures for departments will take place in February. 

6. Public Engagement Regulation 10 
A brochure is being developed that will explain the intended goal of Council, to gain 
additional flexibility for the benefit of residents and businesses in the community, which 
formed the basis of the proposed regulation 10 amendment. The public engagement 
component that Council committed to, will encourage residents to have a public 
conversation on Town regulations and policies to inform Council on how best to meet 
their intentions. 

7. Best of PCSP Awards 

Nominations will open on February 15th and close on March 23rd. 

8. Council Email Policy 
A Council Email Policy is being developed and a draft will be presented to the committee 
at the next meeting. 

9. Resident Communications Tracking 
The committee discussed a way to track and log resident inquiries. Town staff will look 
at options and report back at the next committee meeting.



10. Bugs and Greene Show 
The Town wishes to thank Bugs and Debbie Greene for their work in the community 
over the last year. We have had a variety of events filmed and promoted on their show 
and on social media. The committee reviewed their proposal for work in 2018. At this 
time we are looking at expanding Facebook Live and filming our events internally for this 
year and will not be proceeding with the proposal.



PROTECTIVE 

SERVICES



Protective Services Committee 

Tuesday, January 30, 2018 
4:00PM 

IN ATTENDANCE: Councilor Johnny Hanlon, Committee Chair 
Councilor Tina Neary 
Councilor Dave Bartlett 

Heather Coughlan, Employee & Public Relations Administrator 
Fred Hollett, Co-Chief Volunteer Fire Department (Items #1-3) 

1. Commissionaires Municipal Enforcement 
The January report as provided by the Municipal Enforcement Officer has been tabled as 
Appendix A. 

2. FES Updates - activity since last Committee meeting: 

Responses: 6 

- 4 Medical calls 

- 1 RTA (Road Traffic Accident) / Pedestrian 
- 1 Possible Structure Fire (no fire) 

Training:



With reference to the PCSP FD Capital Requests /Action Plan 2018 Budget, as tabled on 
December 19th, 2017, the Chiefs have been given direction to prepare the application to the 

Province for cost sharing on the replacement pumper. With the same reference, the Chiefs 
have been given direction to prepare specifications for the rescue replacement and tender 

process. 

3. ASIST Training 

The Chair of Protective Services brought forward information on ASIST (Applied Suicide 
Intervention Skills Training) for Volunteer Fire Department personnel. The chiefs requested 
FF Tina Scott be brought into the discussion on how this training would fit with the 
department current training initiatives. Further information on the training will be brought 
back to the Committee. 

4. Bonfires on Beaches 

The Advisory Committee on the Environment brought forward information on debris left on 
local beaches as a result of bonfires. The Committee discussed placing advisory signs in the 
area. The Chiefs will research a format and content for the signs and bring it back to the 
Committee. 

5. Bauline Line Right of Way 

Notification has been given to the MEO for investigation of a possible Commercial Vehicle 
Parking Regulation violation on a right of way near Nice Lane. The Chair of Protective 
Services mentioned there may be interest in the creation of a walking trail along this right of 
way and will discuss in the future with the Recreation and Community Services Director. 

6. Correspondence from Resident 
The Committee reviewed a letter from a resident regarding RNC initiatives and presence on 
Old Broad Cove Road. The Committee will request that the Mayor contact the Chief of Police 

for clarification on the letter. This letter has been tabled as Appendix B.



Tabled items at end of 

Council Package for: 

PROTECTIVE 

SERVICES



ADMINISTRATION 

& FINANCE



Administration & Finance Committee 

Report of January 30th, 2018 

In attendance: Chairperson, Deputy Mayor Laham 
Councillor Harding 
Councillor Stewart Sharpe 
Mayor McDonald 

Staff: Chris Milley, Town Manager /Engineer 
Tony Pollard, Director of Financial Operations 
Claudine Murray, Deputy Town Clerk 

1. Accounts for Payment 

MOTION: Committee recommends Council approve payment of regular accounts in the amount of 
$117,512.21 and capital accounts in the amount of $7,243.66 for a total of $124,755.87 as 
tabled. 

2. Correspondence: Conflict of Interest 

The Committee received correspondence on January 24, 2018 from Municipal Affairs reiterating 
the responsibility of Councils with regards to allegations made of Councillors in Conflict of 
Interest as outlined in a September 2017 matter. 

MOTION The Committee recommends Council seek legal opinion on an advised course of action to take 
with respect to an allegation made regarding a former Councillor and potential conflict of 
interest. 

3. Meadow Heights W/S Connection Fees 

The committee is reviewing options for chargeback to residents and will discuss further at the 
next meeting. 

4. Drovers Heights project 

The committee is inquiring into options for funding. A public meeting for area residents is still 
planned to take place before a final decision of Council is made. 

5. Complaint to Office of the Privacy Commissioner 

A request for personal information was received by the town and redacted records were 
supplied. A complaint regarding the redaction was filed with the Office of the Information and



Privacy Commissioner , the basis being that the information should be available for public 
scrutiny. The Town argued to keep the private information private, but on January 18, 2018 a 
report recommended we release the identifiable information. Legal advise agreed with the 
Commissioner report so the Town conceded and will release the records to the applicant by the 
deadline of February 22, 2017. Affected residents are being contacted.



Tabled items at end of 

Council Package for: 
Administration 

& Finance



CORRESPONDENCE



Council Correspondence for January 22, 2018 to February 2, 2018 

RECEIVED CONTRIBUTOR 

1/24/2018 

1/26/2018 

Department of Municipal 
Affairs & Environment 

Department of Municipal 
Affairs & Environment 

1/29/2018 Resident 
1/29/2018 East Coast Trail 

1/30/2018 University of Waterloo 

2/1/2018 

2/1/2018 Resident 

1/26/2018 

2/1/2018 

2/2/2018 Resident 

Department of Municipal 
Affairs & Environment 

Department of Municipal 
Affairs & Environment 

Department of Municipal 
Affairs & Environment 

REGARDING 

Amendment to Regulation 10 

Conflict of Interest investigation 
RNC presence on Old Broad Cove Road 
Help Fund the Project 
Municipal Asset Management Program 
opportunity 

Municipal Training Financial Assistance Fund 

Refund Request 
2017 Ultimate Recipient Audited Annual 
Expenditure Report Package Federal Gas Tax 
Acknowledgement Letter Re Affordable 
Water as a Priority for Residents 

Feedback re Amendment to Dev. Reg 10 

DISTRIBUTION 

P&D Cmte 

A&F/ To go 
before COW 

PS Cmte 

RC Cmte 

To go before 
A&F Cmte 

To go before 
A&F Cmte 

To go before 
A&F Cmte 

To go before 
A&F Cmte 

To go before 
A&F Cmte 

To go before 
P&D Cmte



NEW/GENERAL/ 
UNFINISHED 

BUSINESS



AGENDA ITEMS/ 
NOTICE OF MOTIONS



Tabled items 

PLANNING & 

DEVELOPMENT



Appendix A: Tabled Report 
January 30th, 2018 

Applications: 

Item # 1: 

Civic # 13 Megan Ridge Drive 
Business (Personal Service) 

Zoning: Residential Medium Density (RMD) Serviced 

The Committee recommends that the application for Civic # 13 Megan Ridge Drive be granted 
approval in principle, permitting the establishment of a personal service business (nail salon) 
as a home occupation. Approval in principle shall be in full compliance with the Town 
Municipal Plan & Development Regulations and all other regulatory bodies of government, 
specifically Plan Policy RES-4 (Land Uses), Development Regulation 33 (Notice of Application), 
Development Regulation 102 (Discretionary Uses), Schedule C: Residential Medium Density, 
and Schedule D: Off-Street Parking Requirements. 

The Administrator recommended that Council may use their discussion to grant approval in 
principle to this application. 

Other Items Discussed: 

Item # 7: 

Civic # 1539A Portugal Cove Road Application to Subdivide Property and Construct a Single 
Dwelling and Accessory Building 
The Committee reviewed an application to subdivide property and construct a single dwelling 
and accessory building at Civic # 1539A Portugal Cove Road. 

The Committee advises that this application be held pending a meeting between the Town 
Manager, Planning Staff, and the applicant. 

Item # 8: 

Civic # 220 Dogberry Hill Road Meeting with the Committee 
On December 12th, 2017 the Committee met with Developers and discussed three potential 
concept plans for an unserviced residential subdivision at Civic # 220 Dogberry Hill Road or Civics 
# 220 and 244 Dogberry Hill Road. 

The Committee requests that this item be held pending review of the potential concept plans by 
the Committee of the Whole.



Planning and Development Committee Report Appendix A: Tabled Report January 30th, 2018 

Item # 9: 

Civic # 258-260 Witch Hazel Road Meeting with the Committee 
On December 12th, 2017 the Committee met with Developers and discussed three potential 
concept plans for an unserviced or semi-serviced residential subdivision at Civics # 256 and 270- 

the Committee of the Whole. 

Item # 10: 

Civic # 150A Bennetts Road Request for Civic Number Change and Takeover of Private Road 
The Planning Department is in receipt of correspondence requesting to change the civic number 
for an existing dwelling which fronts on an unnamed road reservation and requesting that 
Council takeover ownership and maintenance of the private road. The resident has requested 
that the name Road be used. 

The Committee advised that no further action regarding the takeover of the road is required 
until such time that additional information and request is received by the Town. 

With respect to the street naming, the Committee advised Staff to forward notices to property 
owners bounding the road reservation advising of the request and the proposed name for 
comments prior to the Committee making a recommendation on this request. 

Item # 11: 

Civic # 34 Oliver Pond Place Request to meet with the Committee 
The Planning Department received a request to meet with the Committee to discuss a requested 
amendment to the Town Municipal Plan & Development Regulations to allow a standalone 
business within the Residential Low Density zone. 

The Committee advises Staff to schedule the meeting. 

Item # 12: 

Steep Slope Regulations 
The Committee discussed regulations regarding development within steep slope areas identified 
within Schedule E: Environmental Protection Overlay. 

The Committee requests that this item be held for discussion at the next meeting. 

Item # 13: 

Residential Development Scheme Review (Old Broad Cove Road East) 
The Committee discussed an ongoing review of the Residential Development Scheme for the Old 
Broad Cove Road East area. 

282 Witch Hazel Road. 

The Committee requests that this item be held pending review of the potential concept plans by



Planning and Development Committee Report Appendix A: Tabled Report January 30th, 2018 

The Committee advised that a meeting be scheduled at the end of March for discussion of the 
proposed development scheme and corresponding amendments. 

Item # 14: 

Civic # 10-12 Hilltop Lane Removal Orders 
The Committee discussed two Removal Orders, one for a dwelling extension that was 
constructed beyond the specifications of the Building Permit issued, and another for property 
cleanup. 

Staff advised that the correspondence requested by the Committee at their last meeting has 
been sent via Registered Mail. 

Item # 15: 

Civic # 24-26 Kings Hill Road Proposed Dwelling Extension and Renovations 
The Committee discussed a proposal to construct a dwelling extension and perform renovations 
to a dwelling within located within the Protected Watershed Zone. 

Staff advised that the correspondence requested by the Committee at their last meeting has 
been sent via Registered Mail. The Committee requests that an update be provided at their next 
meeting. 

Item # 16: 

Civics # 167-169A & 167-169B Beachy Cove Road Information Regarding Right-of-Way 
The Committee discussed a right-of-way across Civic # 167-169A Beachy Cove Road used to 
access Civic # 167-169B Beachy Cove Road and past development activity at Civic # 167-169B 
Beachy Cove Road. 

The Committee requests that this item be held pending review of the documentation provided 
and discussion at the next meeting. 

Item # 17: 
Civics # 1487A Thorburn Road Removal Order 

The Committee discussed a Motion of Council from October 4th, 2016 to issue a Removal Order 
for commercial vehicles and existing objects, vehicles and trailers which are in a wrecked, 
discarded and abandoned condition, all existing general household and construction-related 
debris, refuse, litter and garbage, and that if the Order was not complied with during the time 
frame specified within the Order that Council would avail of the services of the Town Solicitor 
to perform work required in relation to the Removal Order. 

Staff provided the Committee with an update on the property and the Committee advises that 
no further action is required from the Town Solicitor.



Planning and Development Committee Report Appendix A: Tabled Report January 30th, 2018 

Item # 18: 
Civics # 820B St. Thomas Line Removal Order 

The Committee discussed the status of a Removal Order (accessory building) that had a deadline 
for compliance of August 31st, 2013. 

The Town Solicitor has advised that the property owner did not appear at the last hearing on 
January 16th, 2018 and that a hearing for the contempt of court application has been scheduled 
for June 21st, 2018 at 10 am at the Supreme Court of Newfoundland and Labrador. The Town 
Solicitor has advised that some members of staff must attend for potential cross-examination. 
Item submitted for information. 

Item # 19: 

Civics # 24 Keeley Lane Information Regarding Development of Property 
The Committee discussed development of property at Civic # 24 Keeley Lane. 

The Committee requests that this item be held pending review of the documentation provided 
and discussion at the next meeting. 

Item # 20: 

Old Ridge Road Residential Subdivision Final Acceptance 
The Committee discussed Final Acceptance of the Old Ridge Road Residential Subdivision 
(Patricia Drive). 

The Committee requests that the Town Solicitor forward correspondence to the developer 
advising that the work must be completed by May 15, 2018 otherwise the Town will proceed 
with completing the work and acquiring the street in accordance with the Residential 
Subdivision Agreement. 

Item # 21: 

Broad Cove Ridge Residential Subdivision (Stages I & II) Final Acceptance 
The Committee discussed final acceptance of Stages I & II of the Broad Cove Ridge Residential 
Subdivision which is currently the subject of insolvency. 

The Committee advised Staff to contact the Trustee to request the deed of conveyance. 

Permits Issued: 

Item # 22: 

# Permit 

1 18-004 

2 18-005 

Issued Date Civic # Street Name 

01/11/2018 1047-1049 Indian Meal Line 
01/15/2018 18-20 

Permit Type 

Meadow Heights 
Single Dwelling 
Water Connection



3 18-006 

4 18-007 

5 18-008 

01/15/2018 18-20 
01/16/2018 156-158 
01/16/2018 15 

Planning and Development Committee Report Appendix A: Tabled Report January 30th, 2018 

Demolition Meadow Heights 
Beachy Cove Road 
Netherwood Street 

Subdivide Property 
Second Driveway



Item #2 

et1L 

tiewrotindland 

Labrador 
Government of Newfoundland and Labrador 

Department of Municipal Affairs and Environment 
Office of the Minister 

JAN 2 4 2018 

COR/2018/00175 

Mayor Carol McDonald 
Town of Portugal Cove-St. Philip 
1119 Thorburn Road 

Portugal Cove-St. Philips, NL A1M 1T6 

Dear Mayor McDonald: 

Re: Proposed Amendment to the Town's Development Regulations to Provide 
Council with Additional Discretion 

It has come to the attention of the Department of Municipal Affairs and Environment (MAE) 
that the Portugal Cove St. Philip's Town Council is proposing to amend subsection 10(1) 
of the Town's Development Regulations, which sets out Council's discretionary authority. 

MAE's Land Use Planning staff have reviewed the proposed amendment, as outlined in the 
Planning and Development Committee Report dated January 4, 2018, which states as 
following: 

"Adding the following to Development Regulation 10 (1) (Discretionary Powers of 
Council): 

"... Notwithstanding the conformity or nonconformity of the application with the 
requirements of these Regulations, Council may as a result of its consideration of 
the matters set out in this Regulation, conditionally approve or refuse the 
application." 

The addition of "or non-conformity" to subsection 10(1) of the Town's Development 
Regulations is inconsistent with the Town's Municipal Plan. The Town's Municipal Plan is 
legally binding on all persons within the Town of Portugal Cove St. Philip's, including 
Council. The binding nature of Municipal Plans is found in section 12 of the Urban and 
Rural Planning Act, 2000 (the "Ad'), which states: 

"A plan and development regulations are binding upon 
(a) municipalities and councils within the planning area governed by that 
plan or those regulations; and 
(b) a person undertaking a development in the area governed by that plan or 
those regulations." 

P.O. Box 8700, St. John's, NL, Canada Al B 4J6 709 729 3046 -- 709 729 0943 www.gov.nl.ca



The Act does not allow Council to create or amend Development Regulations that override 
or undermine its Municipal Plan. The registration of a Municipal Plan amendment shall only 
occur if the amendment is not contrary to law or policy. As currently proposed, it does not 
appear the subject amendment could be registered. 

If you would like to discuss this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Lindsay Church 
with the Local Governance and Planning Division by telephone at 709-729-5414 or email at 
lindsaychurch@gov.nl.ca. 

Sincerely, 
1c 

EDDIE JOY =, M A 

District of Hu ber-Bay of Islands 
Minister of Municipal Affairs and Environment 

CC: Les Spurrell, Planning Coordinator, Town of Portugal Cove St. Philip's - 
Les.Spurrell @pcsp.ca 

P.O. Box 8700, St. John's, NL, Canada Al B 4J6 709 729 3046 709 729 0943 www.gov.nl.ca 
2



Item # 5



~Jl 

September 12, 2016 

Attention: 

Mayor, Councillors & Town Planning 
Town of Portugal Cove



sold as one acre un serviced lots). These seven lots are shown in Diagram 4, as is the two 
acre lot acquired from Downer & Shea Co. Ltd in 1974 by Don Downer, and 
superimposed on the larger property survey. 

Diagram 5 shows the location of the proposed house to be constructed on the one acre of 
land referenced in this application. The location of the proposed driveway is also shown. 
It is important to note this 30 foot wide private road (right of way) is also shown in 
Diagram 2. This private road can also be seen on the larger piece of property to more 
clearly position it with surrounding property (Diagram 4). The road is now and has 
always been the property of Downer & Shea Co. Ltd. since the early 1970s. 

Please note that ownership of this road right of way land can be acquired from Downer & 
Shea Co. Ltd., if this is a requirement of the Portugal Cove- St. Philips municipality to 
grant a personal permit to me to build. 

It is proposed to use the road! right of way to gain access to the back acre of land and to 
construct a driveway concurrent with the construction of a dwelling house on the back 
acre of land. I shall follow any building regulations that apply. 

We respectfully submit this application along with the history of the property and request 
that a building permit be granted as soon as possible. 

Copies of all previous applications and cover letters submitted in 2008, 2010 and in 2014 
again submitted with this cover letter and application. are 

Sincerely,



. 

~:' 
- 

\~ 
(.., 

I

-a. ____~
.. ~J ~ 

:.\ ;~ .1 

Diag~am 1]
,

/ 
.. 

,

t ./ (. 
~I 

t,. 
Jj 

, , ~

,.
r

. 
.

F4l'r

, 

.' 
.

"

t/ 
IJ 

, 
V

/ 

/rl 
;1 

II 
,f)

 7 .;:./ 

( -{-.' 
. 

6~' 
!-.'- 

~ .~.' 
O/f 

A . ~.:. 
.I/~'" 

.?,.~.' 
~. 
.

/' " 

) f:/ 
. 

./

~

~" . - II

~.Ji 
fIIl 'hlll~ I CtIV  

lit, llhlltp'l  
Plannh)g ..11d tlqVtllt)I'lffl6l1t

DEC 07 2017
Rec.#: 

.:"nt. PD.:_ 

Vnilial: II
'"

. ,...!":."

L

~

- 

1 
I 
I 
I 

I 
.j 

  
I 
I

  
I 
~

, 
I 

I 
1

~ 
I

~



""""'J_r* .,L"#o;"
, 

J..f".O
-'-
-~ 7

, r~ 'Ib
'''\1 \~ I)'

.., ,~ L{ \i ~ ~~ "i :.J ~ \

1\ ~ )
. t . t\ ) .t.~ .{

~ " 3 ,~
\l ,,~ .() ~,o., . \

~
. J ?~ ~v ~

~ ~ ~ ~ \

~ ~~ 
,< 

, I'; 
;~ 

1~

. . 

:lQI1 
!

y 
i

IA

~
1\

t\
\.l

~ r
I

! ,..,
'~

\~ ~ r~
\~ .1tJ

~ IJ
g,.

.'0
" .~

,

'-'

~ .

"J -_5.51'/ze Zt;$." '

\-
~

_,v.5J-O..:1E"" .97'.9

jJ :#:J {)~(ji1?M 
I ,v-'" J...~1' 
. 

- "'-'S   ""~'::4!,/

: 11 
~ .~ 
~ ~

. ,

s.:::.r--d/ ::.v--
. 

' 

'::' ,4-

/s....;y

J :? 
~ !; 
~ ~~ 

~ (~ 
~ iE 

jn~ . !;~ 

:~ 

  f~ ~ 1~1 

lu 

1; f,' .~ . 
rl.' . 

(j'. 

i1 ;;" ~i  . ;!:. ,. ::1. .., ~;I .xl ~!~ 
~~ l!~ :.,~ fkl 
ill: 
t:k ..n ~f' (.~~' 1~' .I~ t~ ~:}.j :.~ :~~j "!!1 ,,:.( '::~4 1i"J,j_ t.~1 !~~ ,-t..~ :;  .,;,1 ~. 
~:Ii. ~. i!! [. ~,j [if;11 ~;~ll \~ gl \..w .~ !11, i~ f~ 
II:ml ,,, :.~ '!<il J.,11 ~.' JI 
i:~1 f'tl ,'~ )::;'1 
;~:~ ~ ~\~ ;>:~"I ;.'.~fil .j,~j~ . i;~i :~~r 
!'i(4fl: ~3~~ i ~HlJ "I-') 'I'.' 
M1 \'lc.1i!i '>i~ . :r~~ ;!

. 

J.54'OO:.v 4/J.&._

-. ~S!
""7./

::: ~-=~

~. i J5C.5/~
, 

/7S'.- -

/.97. ~ =- --:

::":-.::"J

"8e::J
..5 4-.:;1. ~ W . .d?..:l  J. a

\J 
~ 
"- 

"J

-/Y?5.08 /J.9. 

..5 ..5-!1...:50 "h/ Z 7..Y..3
~ 
') 

 

, 
. 

~

Jc.,,-..5ZW 2/0.Z
" 

, 

.j 
.1 
., 
:! 

. ~1 
~ 
I 
.> 

i

" ~
.'"

.l\. 'i'~ "i
" l1) ~ ;0IQ

.~
 

~Ib 
- 
~ .\J ~" .'G rv "v~ ~ \)

~
\) ~ :,..

~ \:i ") , Sl
'\ !"J "

~.'1"
. ") It]....

.Iv .~ K ~ '1 -~
\ '1 ~J~.
:v ~ r ,:---

\) )"
,

\ 
" 

~ 
~ 
~ 
~

St::4-3/W

, 

..5.570.5N .95...?

; 

,; ..:>.J.Z.o j.,,- 2"':;0:::.(;-

,

"l ,'J
~ ~
\) ~

4//:';'-+
\

s.5.z-.58-"'" :~ .~
1. \ \ 17)

t)

~

i .f4(;.(1-/3N 4.5.1Z

.,

.540'.4C,'E

~ 
f'ot11l1/U1 Ca\'lI 

StPhlllll'g PI/lt'1nlf'l9 ~lnd O t\l 1i> fflet1t

DEC 0 7 2017
Rec.#: 
Amt. PD.: 
Initial:

::; 
.A' 

..1.~:~: 
. .J

<.v~ 
~. CHISl )j" 

ID ~ 

~ ~olJNDl 'IP ~ ~~ D' ~ 
-0 ~ l- ".N ../" -J 

?? 
. 

.. _..jO~ fJ .

ATLANTIC SURVEYS LIMITED 
NEWFOUNDLAND LAND SURVEYOR S 

ST JOHN'S NEWFOUNDLAND



.~1 

Property Descriptions



---_..~ 
J 

I C, <") fe,ot. .\~".."" -- '# Hartl:  'Jr-::.y-ane (.41)  er.:r~esl  i.f't,y (50) mi~utes'~~pt 
.. " ~

", :" ::.f, 
I ;,.- 

..J" 
-- "., 

~ I 
. 

"

..,. ....,.." .:. .. ...._......... '-""'''-.--_.., ....,,--

~ 

,;' ~L:C~~j, zer() eir;ht ((:3) ;nil"Ll':.~.s ';;e::;t, 1'\":0 f'ur. rcd and ~-:;j.:>; \.lE:ci.r.l;:;::J.' '~. 
., ,]

.:.. {./::.f;:: r,t::-.c!r ~2 2:1G .fift.y ..:Jecimsl threE:~ (150.3) feet; 
~ ~: .( 

. 

,;' ~~~'~re.e~:7 zero nine (09) Ininvt;es VJest, One h!ndred

rortl: fsrty~fovt;;) 
- ,..; ,::..,.

( 
, 

I
.fA"I. (1 ee' I. \ feet. 

'J...  __.,_.l~l ~ ,
 'lfyrth for1:y-\.\.'o (Jj2) c egr~e~)

and fifty-e:i,ghti'. 
. 

. ..\ 

fift.y-six (5t)-rri}~' 
.' '. 

~

:';ec-t., T;'r', e }:ur, re  ali':: \.1.1'ee c!ec.irnaJ bJO (303.2) feet;
'."t".

(~.: ) U p-'l:e~'1 si:;ctee~'; (1 ) rn ,ll1,e:::. \';es'L, 'l'wc hl.a;dre  2nd

S :Y ;j (i05.',/) feeT.; J;'Jrt}  fGrty-.t-hre 8 (ld) der.:-ees 

:~;)' ~:tes ~' es-:..., One hur.deed. ami severlty.- ':ive dec oal tr.ree (175.3') fe'~:' 
 . l'ui::t, irJ tLe sout,hero limit of lndi lf  Meal Line, said poir.t' }:avi~i'';~ 
cc.-,-:rdil'! !tes cf Nort:1  17,312,CHS.4 fee1~ and E .lst.l,04:y57l~.5 feetj:":/~::'" 
by t,h; afnres iid southern limi.t. of Indian Meal Line in a ger.eraT  -'i~: 

c!i!~c:cticr-. a dis'LanCE: cf 'r..../o U:cl.!sand  our L1~ndred ar,d ttirty-ciif~t:':{::.
~, ("1" r:") i"" 1 ".r' .I. 1 Vf:; ,,~j~._~' - ) ee L. more c-r ~ss t.  t,fle ~)Olnt  .l. c..egi nl1ins and

aT: are2. (,f F'ift,:;-.~iz L  cim ..1 siz (56. () acres. ".'Jlich 1and is

l  .1.rt.icu'larl? snov-lr'  S GlJtline . in red' or. plan hereto at.tac1-,8d...t:.-=-..:

LE;iu~ }'eferred ::c Grid ~l,::l.t.h. '1'Ot;E'l'HER WITH all buildings

tIle .L,-:: H 
.

j',.po.:lt'" 
.\ l I

DEC. 0 7 2017
lRec. #: 
~ /,f1'tt PD.: 

,-~1i~J.:



I 

~ ~ 

...~ '., 

: 

. .1- ..-"J..,...... 1....' ,"","."'t:"' ''';'S"~'I'' .... ....:~.;(':..~:,.... "~'., ....."



II r 

,. 

:' Ii r: II !:\ f~ i-~



. 
,; !',.'. '., "','.' . ^;~,j\!~-:',"',;'d.~'t:' :,:,;,.;;:r'i;,:'~: . 

.' ." .\..,;...,... ..' .-' i, .'. . -, ' .j . , _Wit, "H'WjtTztJl.irW'Y*..",WZ 
:. . 

.',' :',;~:.' .... :;;,~'lJlt;: '"'~ };.~;~~i\~i.~ir"' '~~\i.at%~GI~~~/~::>;:":~"!A.{:Jt!i~~i:; :~ r,~;l';:;~;;' .:..': 1'ijl.i t.",.~~~~~ "'ti~~~t)~"' r.. ~~\i~.:r~::l. 
. ~~,:,Q'~'ik~\..)k.li.~~~'$,i~~.:.r':'~fu,~~~:J:~k~~i,%-t:~i~;,~:-,.;:~ . ,., 

. 

. . 

'ft . -....I"1.,~...!f-' t........ 

~, 

!~ . 

I ii 
:[ 
! 
::

".1 

I 

~I li 
jl ./

-'1"" J 
'1 
'1 

"J 
. 

! 

  
...11' . 

itl 
fl . 'i

,J
 

l

"~: .

} .J.

..:,

" 

, 
,

1

THIS TNDEI-I'.l'URE Jn l.c1e ilt~ St. ~.. --'"- .._" 

'--', ----------~.- .Tohn 's in. the P,l:'ovi nce or New fr.Jlm d l<l~id 
Ii 
il 
 j 
'  

r. r;, .'t~ 

'J t: ;_).

Domini.on of (';:l/1;J,('/,l., this - 

j. ~_: day of ~.t.1. . -.. - t "1 f : (

l\rmo Domini One 'T'housanc1 Nine Hllnc1:r.ed aJl  Seventy Fi V'}:-

BETWEEN: 
^ 

. 

--~~ ~~.- II 1'lV or . 

__21.1.J.'..{;i.:.C.1 
IJ ,:-o.frHl~,^()r..-::-rl. ....,..._..___1_' 

l,,\ 
. 

'I . - -'....' . 

-~ -j ') 

:: A.D. l.  ..2kt'.~ [~':7"!- O'el~:\,~:"~/:::'.-57.2._._ 
-:..-.: L (. F'ol. -::....:~:.:::....-...._..-_.. v  L ~_..d.t"""'''''''''.-L. f.l g 1J:L -,-'?j 

Ji-:~{)~" N 0" ',I:.~-.._......_.. '~."e DRWj ..,,,(................ ~4 .,. ,- 
- ~ 

_-_. 
._....:.. ........ 

;:~ .....:Nf (i:}.f~.., 
R",,\{i!lt,ra.r ot:> R \ ' 

.1. 
.. .... _."...,;''l....::...t.~!....~

ii 
,I 
,I 

II Ii 
II 

II 
II

AND:

.';HrH~I1~

:: DEC 0 7 2017 
.

Ij 
I 
I 

I

Rec. #: 

Amt. PD.: 

Initial:

- 1 
----..-1

DO~ OV ̂N._ .F' .~!:20WNE R 0 f S.t. John's  1.foresaid 
I Scl'1' ol 'J'eacher and 

PATRICK SHEA of St. John f s afore-- ,; 

sa.i.d--;B'uI'IC er I: 
!j

(hereinafter called the "Vendors" ),1
of the

t: 
:, - ione part

Ii 
;! DOWNER & SHEA COMP.l\NY Llt-lITED a  l hocty { ,  rporate --under 'the-'Taw's nf t.he T'r0vi n""~ or j\Jr'vfoll'vl1ancl II 
" (11':,('7~i n;-] r'j ,'. c c,LI 1(',<1 Il\(' "P\l,.r:h,lf';el~") 

 :,j 
.~ 
:~ .~

{J E the one p:.l.l:'t

:; 
I~ 
I~ 
., 

(~ 
1"1 :~ 
it 
li1 ~ 
~, 1t,1 
~Il 
I~,I I~\ 
i r, 
Ii! 
.::' 
;,;! 
',!

I 
" 
'I A. D. 1975 and re,ristered in Val ume 1759 at Fa 1i05 7- ]:l 0 f the II Newfoundland Registry of Deeds the Vendors conveyed the propert  described in Schedule "All annexed hereto to the Purchaser for 
l

~HERE;~ by a Deeel of Conveyance dated the '7th. day of January

the consideration therein appert.ring.

II 
II 

II 
.1 

II 
II 
11 
" 

II

I 
1 of t.hell

:~~ 
J; 

, i 
I ~; 
.~ 

!:--

AND WHEREAS the Vendoy.s had sold bvo parcels of land from the

said Deed of Conveyance.

property described in sai,d Schedule "A" prior to the date

I., 
~ ,; 
:'11 
!~I' 
:,;~ 
~j 
~I .1;' 
.'ii 

,il'~ 'J 
"t 
~V

AND WH.E~AS the sai( . two parcels of lan  \vere inadvertently not 

excluded from the property ( escription in said Schc:dule "A".



~ 

...; ~I



,~. ". 

-:"i' 

.,":'\.



I



. 
, 

I
~ 
~

..

/
'. ". 

~

, ,

:1 :" ~ ",'

, . 
, ... ,

. -......

." .a'lror...:.....". . .... 

, 
.

..;:;.:'IJ.-.....~ ';': 
'.. ~ t I, 

,.'

t' - 

. 

: ... ~ l 
-l --:

~ 
j 

I
~-;..

....:. ~.: ~ 

....

, . 

',' "1-.

. ,

.# ,:;..,.

, 
, 

, ' 

: ' \

"' .- 
',"

\. . 

\ .
.. '\ 

01 \

.'

: ;: . 

. .' .' 
~ .:- 

::I . 
0' 

.., 

..~~:'~ ~ ::-;::~. ~~:
'\

'7 
'.

','

< 

.f'f.: .'

~

'OL.-~~~-::::---- ,~tt 
JIgPllllljl 0 ,\'~ 

IkJ'lllili/l'.  / rtl)lflg 1:1fIe/ Oev~~"'''''''''nt .:;{

Rec, #: 
Amt. PO,: 
Initial:

DEC rtnrJf?- 

~---:
~.a-V' -<..T -cr -C> .'_ --- .:..::::=:::::::::==:-- ...-<I' -P",q:-./ ~ /:5:> -r 04- -~ 

-- Diagram 5
.-.=---= .

.. t 'i 
. 

...t',- 
',:

ATLAt,fTle SURVEY 
~JEWFOU!'lDLANO LAND, 

ST. .JOHN.s HEWF---

: J 
. ; 
~ ~~>-'. ;,"~.. I

BCAU! : I 
.. 

. /0.0
DATE: -'-"/'r';:;"/+-.

", '" .:~.;.,
-'-- 

.;- :9-7'"~:- 
.

.J 00 tj 0 /.,:}'.c;. 7" 
'=-==.,

-_.I'~" . 

. .~~~~
}.~ , ".l"", SURvEY 

..~ '~:~~'!j~ "'. -- -~. --=--_.-. 
-. - 

. ., .. 
. 

-

. 

.--; ...

.--:-:-::..:-:-:~~ - -.-

.:, ;

.~: : 
. ,'..,~ . 

" .~~

. 
':~.

'. 

.':~ \. '.. "

:; ','

-:t
.r- '

.::/ 

i' 

:.:~1 
..... ",'1- ':.

'.:

;' 
  

I 

I 
I

:;~ 
.~ . 

."

: .. .~' 

.':'

:''OJ, 
"H: 

t'

'.(! ,>"

;. .

:'" ,-

::). . 

.~

,.., .

.~

..;- 
. 

.;". 

~~ .

".:

f.f ::.; .~c 
. 

.:). 
. ':;-:.. 

". --. '-.

'. "- 

';~;'\~-.. "; 
~ ::. .

;f;

~ .":
',' 

...,

....

!.~:

.'o';'. 
, 

~." t.. ~

~

'~:~r 
. :~ 

,

. .~..~!t. '. 

.j!, .'

.'

"'\'
. 

~.

','



Copies Previous Correspondence 

November 26, 2008 

Mayor, Councilors & Town Planner 
Town of Portugal Cove 8t Philip's 
1119 Thorburn Road 

~, 

Portugal Cove St. Philip's, NL A 1 M 1T6 

Permit to Build on a One-Acre Lot, Indian Meal Line, Portugal Cove, NL 
This is to request a 
Meal Line, Portugal Cove (see attached survey and description 

The lot in question was



/' 
/,r /



/;; 
~ 

, (/ Portugal~ GOV6 St. Philip's September 14,2010 Re: Permit to build on a Dear I write in response to your request received August 25, 2010 to construct a single dwelling on a



,.



/~ 
' 

,",,: t: /.J1 September 14,2010 Re: Portugal~ Gove St. Philip's Permit to build on a One-Acre Lot, Indian Meal Line, Portugal Cove-St. Philip's Dear I write in response to your request received August 25, 2010 to construct a single dwelling on a copy of the legal survey, a scaled plot plan showing the location of the proposed dwelling in I've attached a copy of the development application for your convenience as well as the one-acre lot located on Indian Meal Line. Please be advised that in order to be considered for conditional approval, a relation to the legal boundaries of the property and a



/ 

.Ie' ~.' (',- f, I' f f



f 

~~ \ '~ 
Portugal Gave 

St. Philip's 
BUILDING & DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION 

"'Or.c'E TO APPLICANT; 

All Applications ~ Include: Copy ofthc Legal (Stalnpcd) I'ropmy Surveyor Real Propeny Report and a Plot Plan showing all measurements ancJ distances 
n::quired. The required processing t e (see ToWll's Dcvcl~pmcnt Fcc Structure) is to accompany the application form. This fcc: is non-refundablc. 

t I) 

:-.'ame: 

Yfailing Address: 
Home I/" 

Fax ;I. 

(2) PROPERTY INFORMATION: 

Propeny Civic Address #: 

Propeny Owner (if different from applicant): 

(3) 

Build Single Dwelling: 
Build Single Dwelling with Apanment: 
Build Double Dwelling: 
Build Dwelling Extension: 

PURPOSE OF 

DI!:VELOPMENT: 

Personal Usc: 

Rental: 

Commercial: 

Business: 

Subdivision: 

Other: 

APPLICANT CONTACT INFORMATION: 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 

PURPOSE OF APPLICATION: 

l Build Shl:dlGarage: 
Build Shl:dlGarage Extension: 
Build Dcx;k/Patio; 

Commercial Building: 

PROPOSED MEANS OF 

SERVICING: 

Municipal Water; 
Municipal Sewer: 
Drilled\Surface Well: 

On-Site Septic System: 
(GSC Approval Required) 
Other: 

:4) DIMENSIONS OF STRUCTURE; 

LOT FRONTAGE 

m' 

m2 

m' 

S) GENERAL REPAIRS &. MAINTENANCE: 

)elails of Repairs and/or Maintenance: 

Rec.#: 

slimated Cost: 

i) 

I $ 

SUBDIVISION OF LAND: 

umber of loIS: 

rea per Lo[: 

'nnlage per Lot:: 
J[BI Area of Subdivision: 

ROAD CONSTRUCTION; 

New Road: 

u.. 

;1 

m 

....~~~-- 

m 

'''~1\~!~~1



"<

[E-mail: 1-
.,;

::::r-J. ~ l",TQRMATrON: 

...J., . 

:: ~'\:: ~-::ss :0 

..r :-==- ::: :I::rnll from applicant): 

(.-
F':. U'OSE OF APPLlCATlON:

~- ~.. e Dwelling: 

:n:...c S::r:gh:: Dwelling with Apartment: 

~~d Double Dwelling: 

3wid Dwelling Extension:

Build Shed/Gange: 

Build Shed/Gange Extension: 

Build DeckIPatio:

Gcncml Repairs & Maintenance: 

Home Oillce! Business:

Sub-divide Land:

Rcsidential Subdivision:

Demolition: Back-fiIling\Landscaping: 

Other:Commercial Building: Crown Land:

PLRPOSEOF 
DEVELOPMENT:

PROPOSED MEANS OF 
SERVICING:

PROPOSED MEANS OF PROPERTY 
ACCESS:

TlCK BOX IF PROJECT 
INCLUDES:

CommercIal: Drillcd\Surface Well: 

On-Site Septic System: 
(GSC Approval Required) 43 m

Personal Use. Municipal Water: 

Municipal Sewer:

New Driveway: 

Existing Driveway: 

Length of New or Existing Driveway:

Electrical Work:

R~nlal:

Business:

Subdivision:

Other: Other:

(4) DIMENSIONS OF STRUCTURE:

SIZE HEIGHT TOTAL FLOOR AREA LOT FRONTAGE LOT AREA

Building: /(1 J{ /~ 111 q m /~17 m2 ;1-.." <.., m fl~711:9..gm2

Accessory Buildintz: m m1 m m1

BuildinR Extension: m ml m mt

(5) GENERAL REPAIRS'" MAINTENANCE:

Details of Repairs and/or Maintenance:

Estimated Cost: I s

(6) SUBDIVISION OF LAND: ROAD CONSTRUCTION:

Number of Lots:

Area per LoI:

Frontage per Lot:: 

Total Area of Subdivision:

DECLARATION STj\TEM~Nr -~-_.- 

In 11K; provance of Newfoundland and lAbradOr, do solemnly dccJ.~ thlll the $l.llemcnlS hc~m conll ncd in this application ~n: tn>t .nd madt with u full knowledge of the clrcunt:itl..I~~ 
:onnectcd with ..me Ihllt Ihe location survey and plot pll!! submitted c:omdly IOlS 0lIl the IocItion or the d~loprncnl dClcrjbcd ill thc Hid appl Rtion. I .gm: to comply with aU Town 
Regulations, agree 10 devclop in .ecordllll:C with the plans .~vcd by the Town. and not 10 wmme  C development wilhu\ltapplkabl~ w ttcn approvalanellor I pennil from the Town, 
~ also hereby submitlllis appli.,.tion ~,!d ,confin.1that.r have read tbe MDECLARA,TION" herein ,and that I clearly ~ndcrslalldin~ (hal 1/1)' "Complia~cc Letter': andlor ''Occupancy PcrmU" Issued 
'y Ihe Town of Portugal Covo-SI. Phlltp 5 for t~e subject propcny above nOled Will be I"ucd wllh lite undmlandmg Ibat no bull dins 1n:IpCdIOns Will be c.med out by or for Council 81th<: time 
,f development constnl<:tlon or ..ny time thereafter. Fllrthcnnorc:. I lIock:fllllId tlurt the Iftponlibility 10 mcct tbe Nutiolllli Building Code Ind Fire: Code rcqllin: ICnt andlor any oIlier 
Jov.mmenlal requlI~niont  . pt.ced with. and ia the re:spoDlibility oflhe oria taI applicant Dr Dwner or pennil holder or any .Ublcqu~r:hc.aub.iad-~~'I,.tS~fIlIIY mderslilld lhatlhe Town of Portugal Cove-S,t. Philip's d005 not ncc:cssanly ball<! l lly and up to dale infonnltion rcspcQinS the subJ~ property and no l Spc: Il~~ .ubje ! propc:n)lllll~ 
",cn madc IS a result ofa request fun compllince letter and!orC!"IIPIllI:y ",noll. [\\I"I''I'JI "l\ovo I 
make this solemn dcCt.ntl OlL CON !haIlS orllle nme fOrce and cffi:ctu ifll11dc: unde1'c. h. 51. JlhililJ'~ 

I ^ ( 
1"1:-"",."  lnd Del,/'" 'n......t 

f 
~pplicants Signalure: Dale:  .) -:... .:2;QIIt{ ~/ ! 

)ropcny Owner's Signature: Dale: 

r 

~C 0 7 2017 I 
~ote: The signature of the property owner Is required before the application can be accepted for processint:, ! :~%.. ~u.:,='=-'-=~=,__~..=-::-'-: I

'~r,

1119 THORBURN ROAD PORTUGAL COVE-ST. PHILIP'S, NL AIM IT6 PHONE: (709) 895-8000
l: I~.;  '" Xi .ZUqSStW A 

FAX: (709) 895-3780 W i3SlT!i: w;w.pCSp.Cll



1'. ~ tf':'r- _1</,!'



/'I r 

, 

~. 

A/:'(/ 

January 30th, 2015



,. 

2 a) b) c) d) e) The area of the lot is not less than seventy-five percent (75%) of the lot area standard set out in these Regulations, The lot frontage is not less than seventy-five (75 %) of the lot frontage standard set out in these Regulations, The yards, floor area, and lot coverage of the proposed building are not less than the standards set out in these Regulations, The setback of the proposed building from a watercourse or wetland is not less than the required setbacks in these Regulations, and All necessary approvals have been acquired from the Services NL and other applicable Provincial or Federal agencies. A survey of the parcel of land to be developed in the configuration in which it is proposed to be developed dated prior to the registration of the Town's Municipal Plan and Development Regulations was not submitted to the Town with this application. In addition, during the processing of this application, Planning & Development Department Staff completed a search of the Registry of Deeds but was unable to locate registered survey of the parcel of land proposed to be developed in the configuration a in which it is proposed to be developed. Lastly, the plot plan submitted does not meet the requirement of 75% of the lot frontage standard in Schedule C: Mixed Use. d) Schedule C: Mixed Use with respect to lot frontage and building line setback. The concept plan submitted to the Town with this application does not meet the minimum lot frontage standard and exceeds the maximum front yard standard listed in the development standards for un-serviced lots. Conditions Subject to Appeal You have a right to appeal this decision. The appeal and a fee of $100.00 plus HST must be submitted to the Secretary of the Appeal Board at the Department of Municipal and Provincial /I Affairs, 1st floor Confederation Building (West Block) P. O. Box 8700, St. John's, NL, AlB 4J6" within 14 days of the day that you received this decision. If the appeal and fee are not submitted within this time limit, your right to appeal is considered to be forfeited. You should note that any interested person also has the right to appeal the decision regarding your application within the 14-day appeal period. If you have any questions related to the above information, please contact the Planning & Development Department at 895-8000. Sincerely, P1aru ng Technician MacKinnon Ashle pIai'm!"!:! jl~1:! O~'1{lI\C"l" ffltH1l. 1'.I'IIlj! \ CI{I~I\ !II. \ll\ilW'i\ ~~ , DEC 072017 Rec.#:_ Amt. PD.: Portugal~ Cove St. Philip's ,lnitial:-



.f' 'tt'

j
;I ey Road 

.Jk NL A2H 2Y2

Town of Portugal Cove-SI.Philips 
(709) 895-8000 

RECEIPT

,J

I
..count with: 

.operty: 4000-0429-1-5535 - 907A Indian Meal Line
No.: 20151359  

Jan 09, 2015 

Page 1 of 1

Invoice Description Source Balance 

Owing 
50.00 

50.00

Payment 
Amount 

50.00 

50.00

DiscounU 

Adjustment 
0.00 

0.00

Curren 
Ow 

C 

C

2015 NR Conlrol Miss - Principal 4000-0429-1-5535

.~
Pay Code: CHEQUE: 50.00 I Issued By (P001): 

Processing fee for SFD application. 907 A Indian Meal Line Tendered Amount: 

Change:
S5C 

$C

purposes such as huntmg. walKmg ana cutting nre wooo even Ulougn 
IllldU dlVVdy::' ueel' pc.., v, 

the roperty - Le., the property we were about to purchase. I acceded to 

request.

During 1976 I built a house on a building lot that was originally a two-acres lot (see attached 

diagram- #5 diagram) and part of the original property; a shallow well was dug 

on the property at the same time. Note that the well was dug at the opposite comer 
of the property 

with respect to the dwelling house to avoid proximity with the septic system. In 1981 
I and my 

family moved away from the area and in 1984 the house with one acre of 
land only was sold. 

Since the house was located on the western comer of the property and the well at the eastern 

comer, I had no choice but to sell the acre of land with the house which was parallel with Indian 

Meal Line and to retain the acre of land t  the rear of this property (see diagram - #6 diagram). 

I have been paying property tax on the land in question since 1972 and also since my family 
and I 

moved away from Indian Meal Line in 1981 to the present. Since I now intend to build on this lot, 

part of land that has been in the family for thirty-six years. I feel this application is a logical 
exercising of our property rights in the area.

Rec. #:- 

Amt. pD.:_ 

Initial :.---':':::=--

_" 
~~.....:'1':::;::::-:--\ 

\ 
\ 
\ 

--- I 
---- \ 

\ 

__';::=-:-J

Sincerely.
Q,t...'l 

P\l\\!ll l~\ t~r,Y.9 
g\ \lh.11IIA 

Pl lll\lng and oeveIQ~It1<:!nt

nEC 07 2017



789 

ATE 2 0 It, 
y y. Y Y 

PAY TO THE 

ORDER OF 

.. 5':.W~



_._--(--..--------- 
--- 

FOR OFFICE USE ONL \' Portugal~ Gove St. Philip~s BUILDING ~DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION ~OTICE TO A!'n/CANT; All Applications MliSI Include: Copy of the Legal (SI am/l<<d) Property Surveyor Real Property Report and a I) lame: ~ailing Address: lOIn<' /I' 'ax 1/', 2) PROPERTY INFORMATION: 'ropcny Civic Address #: 'ropcny Owner (if different from applicant): 3) J!Uild PURPOSE OF APPLICATION: Single Dwelling: Build Single Dwelling with Apartmenl: Build Double Dwelling: Build Dwelling Extension: ._- 'lJRPOSE OF tEVELOPMENT: PersonllllJse: H,:ntal' Commercial: usiness' Subdivision: Other: I) ...- Municipal Sewer: Drilled\Surfaee WI' -- Y On-Site Septic SyS! (GSC Approval Re ---- Other: DIMENSIONS OF STRUCTURE: SIZF. PROPOSED MEANS SERV1CING: IY" Municipal Water: I): em: ~ (]uired) HEIGHT ' .J m r------ I. m L--- m' m' m 1..---- GENERAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE: etails of Repairs nnd/or Maintenanc~: ,wnatcd Cost: E- . , SUBDIVJS[ON OF LAND: , lmher of LOIS: -<:11 per Lo!: nnlage per Lot:: ROAD CONSTRUCTION: ~. "', .(').C?}.)' ,..... ./' ".."", ",..,...~' \ , TOT.4.L FLOOR AREA m' m OF I 'Build Shell/Garage: Build Sh Build Dc Commer< (IMn I1I1w Z 1e, Ifbr.ftl--14/ CpWf, /1Ih. GcnelBl Repairs & Mainlenance: Sub~ivide Land: ---- etUGnrage .~ c\c/PHlio: :ia! Building tension: Home Office! Business: Demolition: Crown Land: PROPOSED MEANS OF PROPERTY ACCESS: New DrivewllY: Ex isting Driveway: Length of New or Residential Subdivision: Back-filling\Landscaping: Other: TlCK BOX IF PROJECT INCLUDES: Electrical Work: Existing Driveway: APPLICANT C Plot Plan showing all measurements IUld d stance.~ ,'r.qlured. The required processing fcc (sec Town's OeV1:lopmcnt FC'C Structure) is \0 accompany the llJlP"cation furm. This fcc is non-refundable.



-...- 

.;;---. 'lT~e #,. K,,'1; i PROPERTY INFORMATION: operty Civic Address #: operty Owner (if differentlrom applicant): ) B\lild Single Dwelling: Build Single Dwelling with Apartment: Build Double Dwelling: Build Dwelling Extension: 'URPOSEOF IEVELOPMENT: Personal USC' Renlal:



Item # 6



line with our tourist promotions and activities that falls within the Town's and Province's 
position on Tourism and Economic Development. 

Couriers cannot find 1933 Portugal Cove Road. And our local Post Office sends all my 
business mail back that is addressed 1933 Portugal Cove Road. Without P.O. Box 616, the 
Post Office indicates "Address does not Exist". They do not take my word that 1993 Portugal 
Cove Road is in fact the former fish processing facility known today as 
This problem remains in effect to this day. 

Landings Restaurant. 

I respectfully request that the portion of Road from Wild Horses Pub & Eatery to the Ferry 
Terminal be Renamed to "Ferry Terminal Road" or be renamed a more appropriate or 
historical name decided by the Town. 

I ask that the this be brought to Council for consideration. 

Thank you and Regards, 

Jim Parsons 

Owner 

Landings Restaurant



Tabled items 

RECREATION & 

COMMUNITY 

SERVICES





.. 

St. John Ambulance 

SAVING LIVES 

at work, home and play 

January 31, 2018 

: I 

I 
' 

Good Day Chris, Would you like to provide your valued employees with an immediate de-stressor while simultaneously improving the morale in your workplace? Animal-assisted therapy interactions are used to help improve the mental, social, emotional, and even physical functions of those they visit with. I am writing to offer the Town of Portugal Cove



2 

Now we would like to offer the unconditional love of our Therapy Dogs to your employees, as part of 
this sponsorship program. Please review the enclosed catalogue of the Therapy Dogs who are 
participating in this program and select the dog that the Town of Portugal Cove



~Vb.~.. 

L-JjPGSP 
Portugal Cove





EAST COAST 

RECEIVED 

East Coast Trail Associationl 

..."TRAILQ 
January 23, 2018 

Town of Portugal Cove-St. Philip's 
1119 Thorburn Road 

Portugal Cove-St. Philip's, NL A1M 1T6 

Dear Mayor McDonald; 

I am writing to request a meeting to brief you on our 2018 plan to upgrade the East Coast Trail in the Town of 
Portugal Cove-St. Philip's and to seek your Council's consideration to help fund the project. 

The northern terminus of the East Coast Trail is located at Topsail Beach. This coming year we are planning to 
re-develop the existing trail from Topsail Beach, through the Town of Paradise, and through the Town of 
Portugal Cove-St. Philip's. This initiative will heighten the trail's visibility and provide an enhanced hiking 
experience for users of the trail. The work will include clearing and brushing vegetation, installing waymarking 
and trailhead signage, and publishing a hiking map. 

The total cost of this project is estimated to be $49,000. The anticipated cost for re-developing the section of 
the trail within the boundary ofthe Town of Portugal Cove-St. Philip's is $28,600. The East Coast Trail 
Association is asking the Town for a funding consideration towards the cost ofthis project in its 2018 capital 
budget. Attached is a Project Charter document that provides further detail on the scope of work and purpose 
of the project within your boundary. We are also reaching out to the Town of Conception Bay South and the 
Town of Paradise for their support with the overall project. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or require additional information regarding this initiative and we 
look forward to meeting with you to discuss our request. 

The East Coast Trail Association wishes to thank the Town of Portugal Cove-St. Philip's for its continued support 
of the Trail and for its efforts to protect the coastal environment through which the trail passes. 

Regards 

~~~ 

Patrick Ryan 
Vice-President Trail Management 
P.O. Box 8034 

50 Pippy Place, 2nd Floor, Unit 9 
St. John's, NL AlB 3M7 

Cell No. (709) 764-0320 

Email: pat.rvan@eastcoasttrail.com 

Discover your path. 

50 Pippy Place, P.O. Box 8034 Stn. A 
St. John's, NL A 1 B 3M7 

Tel 709-738-4453 

www.eastcoasttrail.com 

_ OF POR'f\JGAl. .coVE.sT 1'HIUP'S 
JAN 2 9 tC 8 

d0<



East Coast Trail Association 

Re-Develop Section of Trail: Ward's Lane to Post Office 
Town of Portugal Cove-St. Philip's 
2018 Statement of Work: 2017-12-31 

Background: 
The developed section of the East Coast Trail in the Town of Portugal Cove



Tabled items 

PROTECTIVE 

SERVICES



Protective Services Committee 

APPENDIX A: TABLED MEO REPORT 

Protective Services Committee: 

MEO Report for January 2018



Protective Services Committee 

APPENDIX B: CORRESPONDENCE FROM RESIDENT



( 

* Redacted as per Section 40 ATIPPA 
- personal information removed. 

( 
( 
( 
( 

* 

* 

* 

* 

) 
) 

* ) 
) 
)



Tabled items 

Administration & 

Finance



Accounts for Payment - January 30, 2018 

REGULAR ACCOUNTS: 

S0038995 1/11/2018 A. Harvey & Company Ltd. 
227.5 ton road salt 

S0039341 1/15/2018 A. Harvey & Company Ltd. 
272.1 ton road salt 

90117045 1/1/2018 ESRI Canada 
Annual GIS software support 

907290 1/22/2018 Nortrax Canada Inc. 
Rental John Deere 544K - Jan 19/18-Feb 15/18 

911242 1/26/2018 Nortrax Canada Inc. 
Rental John Deere 624K - Jan 26/18-Feb 22/18 

911243 1/26/2018 Nortrax Canada Inc. 
Rental John Deere 544K - Jan 26/18-Feb 22/18 

72148 12/31/2017 Pardy's Waste Management Ltd. 
Sludge removal WWTP-Motion#2017-498 

14092 1/4/2018 Provincial Fence Products Ltd. 
Supply/install chain link fencing @depot - Motion#2017-444 

250556 1/12/2018 Weirs Construction Ltd. 
1001.7 ton winter sand 

TOTAL REGULAR ACCOUNTS: 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

CAPITAL ACCOUNTS: 

17153 12/31/2017 Grand Concourse Authority 
Claim#4 Rainbow Gully Softball field lighting 

TOTAL CAPITAL ACCOUNTS: 

$ 

$ 

GRAND TOTAL: $ 

28,488.46 

34,076.48 

5,888.00 

7,475.00 

10,350.00 

8,050.00 

54,999.99 

9,438.05 

21,311.17 

117,512.21 

7,243.66 

7,243.66 

124,755.87



Town of Portugal Cove-St.Philips 
BNK1 - BNS CURRENT ACCT 

Cheques from 000001 to 046910 dated between 01/12/2018 and 01/29/2018 

CHEQUE REGISTER 

Printed: 9:21:56AM 01/29/2018 

Number Issued 

046811 

046812 

01/16/2018 
01/18/2018 
S0038837 

046813 01/18/2018 
251181 

046814 01/18/2018 
161439 

161967 

161970 

046815 01/18/2018 
110295 

110727 

046816 

Edinburgh Group Ltd. 
A. Harvey & Company Ltd. 

5.05 ton of road salt 

Apex Const. Specialities Inc. 
100 plastic caps (Rebar) 

Automotive Supplies (1985) Ltd 
2 rear hub bearrings unit #33 
Unit #33 rear rotors and pads 
Unit #49 two fuel filters 

Babb Lock & Safe Company Ltd. 
padlock replacement 
Door handle for building door / chambers 

046817 

01/18/2018 Becky Mercer 

01/18/2018 Big Erics Inc. 
Oct252017 

72785 

72890 

73787 

046818 01/18/2018 
6500305671 

tutoring Oct25 

paper towels, scoops, spray bottles 
Disposable gloves & paper towel 
mop head, garbage bags-rec center 

Canadian Linen & Uniform Service 

mat rental 

6500307012 mat rental 

6500309500 

046819 01/18/2018 
525661 

046820 01/18/2018 
510712 

046821 01/18/2018 

046822 

Discovery 
01/18/2018 
35525 

046823 

46378500 

mat rental 

Amount SC 

36,652.68 

632.44 

632.44 

109.25 

109.25 

501.15 

232.25 

A/P 

A/P 

110.27 

158.63 

148.35 

39.10 

A/P 

109.25 

90.00 

90.00 

802.88 

313.27 

A/P 

A/P 

279.96 

209.65 

223.31 

71.45 

A/P 

75.93 

75.93 

Certified Laboratories 

Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada 

20L diesel mate, 20L mile high - Depot inventory 

CPA accounting handbook subs renewal 
Chris Neary 

Construction Signs 

046824 

01/18/2018 Corporate Express 

01/18/2018 
00000040350 

0000040300 

046825 01/18/2018 
4638 

046826 01/18/2018 
415382 

046827 

mileage/parking for discovery 

2 road signs 

East Coast Hydraulics 
two line joiners Unit 32 
hydraulic fluid - inventory 

Eastern Printing & Packaging Inc. 
printing winter carnival 50/50 tickets 

EXP. Services Inc. 

046828 

01/18/2018 Fastenal Canada Company 

01/18/2018 

NFMOU175861 

Frederick Hollett 

Jan7-13 FD Consultations Jan7-13 

046829 01/18/2018 Gerald P. Curnew 
Grievance1117 

046830 01/18/2018 
Grievance meeting 

GFL Environmental Inc. 

E60000041296 dump/replace garbage bin 

* - Partial payment was made on Invoice 
** - Name on Check was modified 

1,351.25 

1,351.25 

100.00 

100.00 

healeys pond intersection improvements 

maint supplies-nuts,bolts,ect 

835.70 

835.70 

152.09 

152.09 

21.87 

21.87 

155.25 

155.25 

173.39 

key cabinet,battery pack,binders(FD) binders,waste baskets,calendar(office) 173.39 

744.29 

54.43 

689.86 

327.75 

327.75 

163.88 

163.88 

215.08 

215.08 

930.22 

930.22 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

G/L 
A/P 

Status 

Page 1 of 6 

Status Date 

OUT-STD 01/16/2018 
OUT-STD 01/18/2018



Town of Portugal Cove-St.Philips 
BNK1 - BNS CURRENT ACCT 

Cheques from 000001 to 046910 dated between 01/12/2018 and 01/29/2018 

CHEQUE REGISTER 

Printed: 9:21:56AM 01/29/2018 

Number Issued 

046831 01/18/2018 Grand Concourse Authority 
17154 Goff Memorial - claim#2 

17157 rainbow gully community garden claim#3 
046832 01/18/2018 Harvey & Company Limited 

1042602 

1043775 

046833 01/18/2018 Home Depot 
2463920 

3463865 

451437 

painters tape, sanders,paint liners 
6 packs cable ties, 2 rolls tape, 2 utility knives, blades 
wood filler, sponge brushes for boardroom 

5464630 

6451200 

Counter sink bits for boardroom 

SCREWS - FOR REC XMAS 

7451514 
tote boxes for salt and ice melter in trucks 

8451165 

9451491 

6 2x4, 2x3, drill bits, L-brackets 

Wood filler, stud finder, hand saw 

046834 

046835 

01/18/2018 Hospitality Nfld & Lab 

01/18/2018 

8247 

18352 

18357- 

046836 01/18/2018 
66931 

046837 01/18/2018 

046838 

1344772 

Interex 

Justin Daniels 

SPEAKERS 

service call re-key mayors office 

6 York Speakers 

01/18/2018 Kent Building Supplies 
15482741 

15483185 

15504327 

1716952 

1717787 

1718919 

1719705 

046839 01/18/2018 
1024330 

046840 01/18/2018 
30265625 

046841 01/18/2018 
53988 

046842 01/18/2018 
8885 

046843 01/18/2018 
2606 

2607 

2711 

refund-poly xtra-fd bldg maint 
6 pieces of oak,stain-chambers 
cartridge faucet-fd bldg maint 
toilet seat-depot 
bags of salt for buildings 
Bags salt (10), screws 
12 bags of ice melt 
Gyproc and corners for firehall repairs 

McLoughlan Supplies Ltd. 
2 lights for outside depot and GFI for Xmas tree 

Newfoundland Distributors Ltd. 

Cut off saws 

North Atlantic Supplies Inc. 
48 pairs knit wrist hercules work gloves, 1 raingear 

North East Avalon Regional Arena 
council/staff kids christmas party 

North Atlantic 

2866 

046844 01/18/2018 
00072149 

diesel 

furnace oil 

diesel 

Furnace oil 

Pardy's Waste Management & Industricla Services Lt 
Sludge removable 

* - Partial payment was made on Invoice 
** - Name on Check was modified 

7,009.23 

2,297.83 

624.84 

3,156.00 

930.56 

3,094.56 

3,094.56 

A/P OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

2018 membership 
Image 4 Printing & Design Inc. 

print budget 2018 flyers 
print additional budget 2018 flyer 

45 degree elbow for unit #38 
Unit #35 - Horn 

Amount SC 

2,351.97 

2,001.58 

350.39 

92.30 

24.97 

A/P 

67.33 

486.43 

127.26 

A/P 

A/P 

115.47 

19.37 

Status 

Page 2 of 6 

Status Date 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

18.72 

25.58 

36.12 

69.74 

74.17 

386.40 

386.40 

2,288.50 

2,133.25 

155.25 

172.50 

172.50 

A/P 

A/P 

600.00 

600.00 

791.84 

-31.67 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

221.27 

23.58 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

63.91 

104.74 

91.98 

288.28 

29.75 

615.02 

615.02 

69.00 

69.00 

523.25 

523.25 

305.00 

305.00 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018



Town of Portugal Cove-St.Philips 
BNK1 - BNS CURRENT ACCT 

Cheques from 000001 to 046910 dated between 01/12/2018 and 01/29/2018 

CHEQUE REGISTER 

Printed: 9:21:56AM 01/29/2018 

Number Issued 

046845 01/18/2018 

Amount SC 

Parts for Trucks 

40406167-00 

40406364-00 

Lights - inventory 
work lamp, wiper blades unit #54 

40406734-00 

046846 01/18/2018 

046847 01/18/2018 
734566 

762984 

046848 01/18/2018 
14092 

046849 01/18/2018 
Jan8-14 

046850 01/18/2018 
55346F 

046851 01/18/2018 
300174942 

046852 01/18/2018 

3 cases coolant antifreeze 

Prima Information Solutions 

0000011800 

Princess Auto Ltd. 

Rapid redact software and annual support 

Metal storage box for new generator, socket set 

Provincial Fence Products Ltd. 

supply/install chain link fence@depot-Motion2017-444 
Richard Murphy 

Royal Freightliner 

S & S Supply 

TM00007132 

TM00007204 

FD Consultations Jan8-14 

Transmission Line Hoses - Unit #32 

1,043.05 

1,043.05 

424.10 

90.69 

extension cord, plugs, blade guide kits, abrasive, multi meter 333.41 
9,438.05 

9,438.05 

1,293.75 

1,293.75 

94.54 

94.54 

300.57 

65.26 

A/P 

64.94 

170.37 

A/P 

A/P 

Cutting Edges for Snow Equipment 
SaltWire Network Inc. 

dis use ad-17 mitchells rd 

job ad-heavy equip operator(seasonal) 
TM00007473 

046853 01/18/2018 
44614 

046854 01/18/2018 
002888 

046855 01/18/2018 

046856 

182204 

ad-dev amendment no 4 2017 

SME 

storage container rental 
St. John's Asphalt & Aggregate Inc. 

Road Gravel for yard stock 
Steelfab Industries Ltd. 

0000134959 cutting edges for inventory 

046857 

01/18/2018 Triware Technologies Inc. 

01/18/2018 Veterinary Specialty Center NL 
V-10855 

V-10855C 

046858 01/18/2018 VitalAire 
3179704 cylinders monthly lease 

046859 

046860 

01/18/2018 Wajax Industrial Components 

01/18/2018 

RIN004554251 

5661 

046861 01/18/2018 Windco Enterprises 
20170344 

20171029 

20171094 

20171293 

20171674 

20171906 

20171937 

Canada 150 flag 
Canada 150 Flags 
Canada flag and union jack flag 
Install speed sign 
change light bulb @rainbow gully parking lot 
install christmas lights 
aerial service to repair siding on office bldg 

20180025 

20180043 

3 fanbelts for St. P Plant 

Western Hydraulic 2000 Ltd. 
spinner motor (unit 49) 

vmware renewal 

cat euthanasia 

cat cremation 

2,453.53 

2,453.53 

1,183.18 

309.12 

494.90 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

379.16 

460.00 

460.00 

705.09 

705.09 

990.06 

990.06 

309.35 

309.35 

234.60 

156.40 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

78.20 

19.80 

19.80 

86.25 

86.25 

408.17 

408.17 

1,339.94 

66.59 

176.93 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

78.09 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

Status 

Page 3 of 6 

Status Date 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

109.25 

144.33 

437.00 

109.25 

Sign removal from digital signs in school zone Thorburn Road 109.25 
remove christmas lights 109.25 

* - Partial payment was made on Invoice 
** - Name on Check was modified



Town of Portugal Cove-St.Philips 
BNK1 - BNS CURRENT ACCT 

Cheques from 000001 to 046910 dated between 01/12/2018 and 01/29/2018 

CHEQUE REGISTER 

Printed: 9:21:56AM 01/29/2018 

Number Issued 

046862 01/18/2018 
F51927725 

046863 01/18/2018 
Cells Jan18 

046864 01/19/2018 
2473 

2474 

2865 

046866 01/24/2018 

046867 01/24/2018 

046868 

15560 

Amount SC 

Xerox Canada Ltd. 

copier maint 
Telus 

Cells Jan18 

North Atlantic 

diesel 

Furnace oil 

Diesel 

9653006149 

Acklands - Grainger Inc. 
10 SCBA cylinders 

Benson Buffett 

046869 

01/24/2018 City of St. John's 

01/24/2018 
99542 

046870 01/24/2018 
890392 

890394 

892130 

046871 01/24/2018 

046872 

533 

Nortrax 

john deer 624K rental -Dec1-28- snow clearing 
john deer 544K rental -Dec1-28- snow clearing 
John Deere 544K rental-Dec22-Jan18 snowclearing 

Procom Data Services 

2018TownSuite TownSuite support 

046873 

01/24/2018 Twells Consulting Ltd. 

01/24/2018 

046874 

Claim#2Healeys 
01/25/2018 
10349236 

046875 

service level review 

Weir's Construction Ltd. 

Action Car & Truck Accessories 

Claim#2 Healeys Pond Cres 

emergency lights for dc vehicle 
01/25/2018 Atlantic Cash & Carry 
34701071271712 

34701241179709 

046876 01/25/2018 
104739 

106064 

046877 01/25/2018 

Christmas events supplies 
christmas event supplies 

Babb Lock & Safe Company Ltd. 
6 recreation center keys 
Pad Lock 3 keys 

Benson Buffett 

4,580.66 

1,237.69 

819.30 

1,660.31 

863.36 

046878 01/25/2018 
90441404 

046879 

46481338 

Cansel - St. John's 

01/25/2018 Corporate Express 
46483090 

46493141 

46493142 

Measuring Wheel 

dividers,ext cord 

notebooks,pencils,hanging folders,files,labels,space heater 

legal file folders,hanging folders 
paper 

118.20 

046880 01/25/2018 Eastern Medical Supplies Ltd. 
0000279456 

* - Partial payment was made on Invoice 
** - Name on Check was modified 

248.40 

5 ped BVM,3 stethoscopes,trama kit stethoscope,2 BP cuffs 248.40 
A/P OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

150.94 

150.94 

421.54 

26.19 

A/P 

A/P 

243.34 

33.81 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

Landfill use Dec17 

Municipal Assessment Agency 
First quarter assessment fees 

2,036.58 

2,036.58 

8,923.98 

4,901.56 

555.96 

3,466.46 

17,860.65 

17,860.65 

7,761.81 

7,761.81 

10,875.32 

10,875.32 

29,497.50 

29,497.50 

25,875.00 

10,350.00 

8,050.00 

7,475.00 

30,113.53 

30,113.53 

15,301.90 

15,301.90 

34,204.16 

34,204.16 

645.10 

645.10 

455.95 

455.95 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

Status 

Page 4 of 6 

Status Date 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/18/2018 

OUT-STD 01/19/2018 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 01/24/2018 

OUT-STD 01/24/2018 

OUT-STD 01/24/2018 

OUT-STD 01/24/2018 

OUT-STD 01/24/2018 

454.92 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 
17.07 

437.85 

124.25 

72.45 

A/P 

51.80 

A/P 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

OUT-STD 01/24/2018 

OUT-STD 01/24/2018 

OUT-STD 01/24/2018 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018



Town of Portugal Cove-St.Philips 
BNK1 - BNS CURRENT ACCT 

Cheques from 000001 to 046910 dated between 01/12/2018 and 01/29/2018 

CHEQUE REGISTER 

Printed: 9:21:56AM 01/29/2018 

Number Issued 

046881 01/25/2018 
415381 

415383 

046882 01/25/2018 
Jan14-20 

046883 01/25/2018 
931-65195 

046884 01/25/2018 
16331 

046885 

643620 

EXP. Services Inc. 

dev application review 
dev application review-chargeback bennetts 

Frederick Hollett 

FD consultations Jan14-20 

GCR Tire Centers 

Tire replacement Unit #31 
Impact Signs & Graphics Ltd 

corex-xmas parade 

046886 

01/25/2018 Irving Oil Limited 

01/25/2018 McInnes Cooper 

046887 01/25/2018 
NL-00848283 

046888 01/25/2018 
18887 

046889 

15995 

Gas 

1,351.25 

1,351.25 

1,411.54 

1,411.54 

28.75 

28.75 

Amount SC 

733.70 

58.65 

A/P 

675.05 

1,636.20 

1,636.20 

292.42 

292.42 

Micmac Fire & Safety Source Ltd. 
6 SCBA cylinder storage brackets 

Municipalities Newfoundland and Labrador 
MNL Avalon/Eastern regional meeting registration-mayor 

046890 

01/25/2018 Murray's Garden Centre & 

01/25/2018 Neopost Canada 
6182047 

046891 01/25/2018 

046892 01/25/2018 
2018-0176 

046893 01/25/2018 
3002189 

046894 01/25/2018 
5484 

046895 01/25/2018 
53085 

046896 01/25/2018 

00005222261 

Council orientation 

postage meter lease 
Newfound Disposal Systems Ltd. 

paper shredding 
Newfoundland Exchequer 

Gasoline tax exemption permit (Mar18-Mar21) 
NFLD Kubota Ltd. 

NL Association of Fire Services 

3 steering wheel spinners - compactors 

2018 membership dues 
North Atlantic Supplies Inc. 

boots-glen tucker 
Parts for Trucks 

40401965-00 CYLENOID & BATTERIES 

40403122-00 

40404130-00 

046897 01/25/2018 Richard Murphy 
Jan15-21 fd consultations Jan15-21 

046898 

046899 

01/25/2018 Rogers Payment Centre 

01/25/2018 

Jan18 

65148 

046900 01/25/2018 Town of Torbay 
2018151460 

046901 

046902 

01/25/2018 Chris Milley 

01/25/2018 

Jan18 

Gail Tucker 

Jan18 

046903 01/25/2018 

Travel Allowance Jan18 

Nicole Clark 

1,000.00 

Cable Jan18 - FD 

Sojourn Enterprises Limited 
Circut Board for Vermak Digital Sign 

Commissionaires Dec31/17-Jan13/18 

Travel Allowance Jan18 

24 DEF fluid, 3 1540 oil, 1 headlight bulb unit 54 
antifreeze 16gallons 

1,435.36 

476.26 

634.34 

414.00 

414.00 

130.00 

130.00 

220.57 

220.57 

173.99 

173.99 

52.92 

52.92 

360.00 

360.00 

75.24 

75.24 

402.50 

402.50 

258.75 

258.75 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

324.76 

1,495.00 

1,495.00 

106.35 

106.35 

752.10 

752.10 

4,720.00 

4,720.00 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

* - Partial payment was made on Invoice 
** - Name on Check was modified 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

Status 

Page 5 of 6 

Status Date 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018



Town of Portugal Cove-St.Philips 
BNK1 - BNS CURRENT ACCT 

Cheques from 000001 to 046910 dated between 01/12/2018 and 01/29/2018 

CHEQUE REGISTER 

Printed: 9:21:56AM 01/29/2018 

Number Issued 

WC2018 

046904 01/25/2018 
WC2018 

046905 01/25/2018 
WC2018 

046906 01/25/2018 
WC2018 

046907 

046908 

046909 

01/25/2018 
01/25/2018 
01/25/2018 

winter carnival petty cash 
Rainbow 50+ Club 

Open house event - winter carnival 18 
Royal Canadian Legion 

winter carnival breakfast, bingo, bic & ballpoints 
Women's Institute C/O D. Cheeseman 

WI Open house event winter carn 18 

Record Holdings Ltd, 
G&G Homes Ltd, 

Cheque Totals Issued: 
Void: 

Total Cheques Generated: 

Total # of Cheques Listed: 

Amount SC Status 

1,000.00 

200.00 

200.00 

Page 6 of 6 

Status Date 

250.00 

250.00 

200.00 

200.00 

250.00 

400.00 

250.00 

A/R 
A/R 
A/R 

292,433.69 

0.00 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018 
OUT-STD 01/25/2018 
OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

OUT-STD 01/25/2018 

292,433.69 

98 

* - Partial payment was made on Invoice 
** - Name on Check was modified



From: Hounsell, Sandy [mailto:SandyHounsell@gov.nl.ca] 
Sent: January-24-18 11:25 AM 
To: Chris Milley <Chris.Milley@pcsp.ca> 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Conflict of Interest: 

Hi Chris, 

Please note that the comments in our letter to dated September 6, 2017, and copied 
to the Town of Portugal Cove-St.Philip's, apply equally to the current council. 

It is the responsibility of all councils to thoroughly review allegations of conflict of interest and, where 
appropriate, seek legal guidance in determining whether or not a conflict has occurred. 

Regards 
Sandy 

Mr. Sandy Hounsell, M.B.A., B.A.Sc., C.P.H.I. 
Director of Municipal Support 
Department of Municipal Affairs and Environment P.O. Box 8700 
St. John's, NL A1B 4J6 

(709) 729-7390


